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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . (gavel). . . Aloha and good afternoon. Welcome to our
Planning Committee meeting today. Before we get started, the Chair would like to
request if you have any sound making devices, if you would consider putting them on a
silent mode. I'd appreciate that. Thank you. I'm Chairman Kaho'ohalahala and I'd like
to introduce our Council Members that are here today for the Planning Committee. I'll
start at my far right with Member Michael Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good afternoon, Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Good afternoon. And following, Member Gladys Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Aloha. And then, Member Bill Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha and good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Good afternoon. And Member Wayne Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Good afternoon.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good afternoon. Excused, actually, the two other Council
Members are on their way. So Member Johnson and Member Victorino are, will be
joining us in a few minutes. And then the only other two members are non-voting
members and that's our Chair Mateo and our Finance, Budget and Finance Committee
Chair, Member Pontanilla. Okay. I'd like to also acknowledge the Administration and
its staff that's here today. Beginning with the Department of Corporation Counsel, we
have Mr. Michael Hopper, Deputy Corporation Counsel. Aloha. And from the Planning
Department, we have Kathleen Aoki, Planning Director.
MS. AOKI: Good afternoon.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Aloha. And with her today would be Joseph Alueta, who's the
Administrative Planning Officer of the Planning Department. Okay.
MR. ALUETA: Aloha, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Aloha. Okay. And then our Staff, to my left is our Legislative
Attorney, Mr. David Raatz. And to his left is our Committee Secretary, Clarita Balala.
So...okay. The Chair is going to take public testimony in a few minutes. Before we do
that, if you are wishing to testify on any of the items before us today, I would ask that
you sign up with the Staff that's out there in the, in the lobby area. Testimony will be
limited to three minutes, and the Chair will allow one minute to conclude. Testifiers are
requested that when you come to the podium if you would, for the record, state your
name and who you represent, yeah.
Members, we have three items on our agenda today. This is PC-27, which is the
Residential Districts. We have a PC-2(3) which is the General Plan Update Order to
Community Plans. And then following that, we have our PC-2(2) which is the General
Plan Update for the Maui Island Plan. Okay.
The Committee's first item which is PC-27 is a bill submitted by the Planning Director
earlier this year relating to Residential Districts. The legislation would provide some
liberalization of standards relating to the home occupations and home-based businesses.
After public testimony, I will ask the Department of Planning to provide more
information on the bill and to report on the recommendations of the Planning
Commission. I will note that the Council passed the bill last year, enacted as Ordinance
No. 3622 to establish home occupations as a permitted use in several different zoning
districts. So during the deliberations on the legislation the Planning Committee was
informed by the Department of Planning that an additional bill would later be submitted
on the subject and that's that bill that is now before us.
So, the Chair would like to begin by accepting public testimony on PC-27. For those of
you who have signed up to testify and if you're unable to wait for the remaining two
items on our agenda, and you are signed to testify, Chair will allow you to testify early,
if, if, if you're unable to wait for the item. Okay. So, again, Members, Chair will take
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the public testimony by items. So we're going to begin with PC-27. Okay. And so the
first person to testify on PC-27 is Mr. Paul Laub. And he would be followed by, I think
it's Adina McNamara.

. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
MR. LAUB: Aloha everybody, I'm Paul Laub. And thank you very much, Mr. Chair, for
bringing forward this bill. Adina will not be testifying, by the way. The key thing on this
bill is that people are desperate for it, the need to work, they need to work from home.
They're still losing their jobs and foreclosures are at an all time high. So getting this bill
out as soon as possible is really critical. The essence of it should be that it does not
disturb the neighborhood.
There's numerous items in this bill that really don't affect the neighborhood whatsoever.
Such as the percentage of house that is used or the one, only one person who doesn't live
there can come and work there, which would mean that if you had your mother come
over, you couldn't have your grandmother come over to help. It, it just doesn't make
sense.
What's really, really important here is that this should be the people's right to work from
their home and a, no special use permit should be required. It should just be a right. So
what we're afraid of mostly, it seems, would be a negative impact upon a neighborhood.
And there are numerous types of neighborhoods, obviously, so some have different
requirements. And I think that it would be best to leave it open, rather than closed. And
if there are problems, then address those problems. To say that, for an example, only two
people could come at a time, so if a man and his wife came with his two kids, does he
have to leave the kids in the car? And if you had only eight people and there were two
families that came during the day of four, that, that would be your entire clientele.
Doesn't make sense.
So what I'm, excuse me, what I'm suggesting is that we try to leave this bill open, people
are allowed to work from their home without having a negative impact upon the
community. If there are complaints, let's address those complaints at that time. So, I'm,
I made some copies of, of my comments here and I'm going to pass them on to you and I
want to thank you very, very much for bringing this forward.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Laub. Members, questions for the
testifier? Go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you, Chair. So, Mr. Laub, if I'm hearing you
correctly, you don't think it's necessary to have a special use permit going before the
Planning Commission for this type of activity?
MR. LAUB: That's correct. I think that would bog down the Planning Commission.
It...to...there are hundreds of people who want to work from their homes or who are
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actually working from their homes. Your Planning Commission would have, would be
backed up for years. People need to have the right the work. Nothing should stop a
person from having a legal job from their home, work from their home, especially in
these times. People are desperate. They're losing their homes and they need to make,
pay their bills. I think it's, I think it's really critical that we eliminate that. Give people
the freedom. This is America. Give them, trust in them. Give them the freedom to
work. If they're in violations [sic], you can obviously ban noxious chemicals, loud
noises, late hours. That makes sense. But if it isn't something exactly direct to that, give
people freedom. That's what people need.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So what I'm hearing you say, is maybe home occupation should
be permitted but there would be a list of things that we know should not be permitted and
then this would be allowable unless it's listed. Say for instance, if you wanted to do a
paint booth, and you know, you might have smells or stuff coming out of your neighbor,
that's the kind of thing that would not be permitted but everything else where you're
sewing in your house or you're teaching computer lessons or whatever it is, you prefer
that we not have a process for that and be handled by complaint?
MR. LAUB: Exactly. If four people want to come over and play guitar and ukulele and
whatever, four people come over. And...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Can you, can you think of any, maybe other specific
requirement, you know. Is it just going to be totally, you know, open ended or like, do
you need a GET license or something like that? Something general.
MR. LAUB: I think that, I think that GET licenses is reasonable. Any, any requirement that any
business might have to do would be reasonable. It's just that, that it be allowed from a
person's home.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: How do you feel about street, off-street parking?
MR. LAUB: Well, in my case, in front of my house, there's a church and I donate to the church
and they're more than happy to have me have people parking there. So it's really, and
also in some areas, there's lots of parking. In some areas there's no parking. So it's
really a function of the area and does it have a negative impact. In front of your home,
maybe, four cars is too many, maybe three cars is about right. In front of my home, it
happens to be 15 because I happen to have a church that's willing to share its parking
with me.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So even in regards to having everybody park on the property of
the business, you feel that it's case by case?
MR. LAUB: Exactly. That's how it should be handled. And I think that if we do this, we're
going to be helping literally thousands of people.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Thank you very much. I appreciate your manao.
MR. LAUB: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Okay, seeing none,
thank you.
MR. LAUB: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Before we proceed then, Chair would like to acknowledge the
Vice-Chair of the Committee, Member Johnson's -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Aloha.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --presence. And also, Member Michael Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Aloha, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Aloha. Okay. Mr. Grant Chun, you have signed up for PC-2.
Is this something you can provide for following this item?
MR. CHUN: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair. To clarify, I, I wrote two thinking that two meant the
General Plan Update but if you are looking for testimony on the Order of Community
Plans item, that's -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yes.
MR. CHUN: --not the item that I'm here for.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I'm just asking if you would wait until we get to -MR. CHUN: Sure.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --PC-2, okay?
MR. CHUN: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: And the same for Pam English. Pam? Is she here?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: She was here. She was here.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: She was here?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Kai Nishiki, then.
MS. NISHIKI: Good afternoon, everyone. I am testifying on PC-27. I understand the reasoning
besides, behind protecting the integrity of our residential neighborhoods and I believe
that the County really needs to support entrepreneurship, especially during these
economic times. And I, I know a lot of people know that many successful companies,
like Whole Foods and Apple and eBay, all of these companies, they all started in people's
garages and in their living rooms. And I think that our communities are filled with
resourceful and resilient people who want to create their own businesses but lack the
money to have the start up costs for commercial space. And I think that the goal should
be to allow appropriate home-based businesses to operate without a permit. And if a
business needs to have a permit at some point, then it should be really easy. A one page
application that you can do online and an answer that gets back to the applicant within
15 to 30 days, because I think a lot of our, our business people, that's one of the things
that they complain about, that there, there really isn't any sort of a time, a time limit and
then you never know what the answer could be.
I would like to recommend that we have some public hearings in our various
communities to get some input from business people, from home-based businesses that
may want to start up and to hear what the concerns are. But I liked what you said,
Gladys, a little while ago about just making a list of things that we know we absolutely
don't want in our neighborhoods. These are really, really easy. Car repair and things that
make a lot of noxious smells, and then everything else is allowed. And then it's
complaint driven. I, I think that makes sense. And I think we need to get back to some
common sense. So, thank you very much.
I know that there have been some concerns, I know even on Saturday the Chamber of
Commerce really echoed a lot of the concerns that, that our communities have about
getting really nitpicky about what we're going to allow and not allow and are you going
to have someone in your living room measuring where the box of supplies is? Is it...and
so I, I just think we're, we're getting a little too complicated and let's simplify, especially
when we're talking about small and home-based businesses. That's the backbone of our
economy and I would really like to see the County support that in addressing this
situation.
I think that there's important issues to address when we're talking about communities
such as parking. A lot of people are concerned about making sure that we don't have a
lot of people congesting the neighborhoods and, and it would be pretty simple to say that
you need to provide for that parking on-site if you're going to have people. We don't
care if your grandma and your mom are working, just as long as they park in your yard.
So I just want to say let's support our small businesses. Make them easy to start up and
continue to diversify our economy. And thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Questions? Begin with Member Johnson.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. Thank you so much, Kai. If I understand what you were
saying, is that if there is some type of a permit, it should be simply, you know, something
to just track the business, so that if complaints do come in that there would be some kind
of means of identifying where that individual was?
MS. NISHIKI: Right. I, I think maybe it could just be a simple one page that you need to fill
out that you exist within a, within a community so that if people want to know what's
going on with their neighbors, I mean, they could always just walk down there and ask
but ... (chuckle)... maybe some people wouldn't want to be thought of as being niele so
they could just go online and see what businesses there are and the County would then
have a way of tracking problems. Absolutely.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and, and you, I, I think you're looking also at making
sure that they have General Excise Tax license, you know, then at least we can track that.
And then, would you be, obviously if there's complaints coming in and the person can be
identified 'cause they have a permit, would you be in favor of some kind, if they were in
serious violation, of having some authority to have the permit revoked if they create all
these problems?
MS. NISHIKI: Yes. I think most people in our neighborhoods want to be considerate of their
neighbors' concerns so I don't anticipate a lot of those problems. But I think that there
should be some sort of complaint mechanism so that people know if there's something
going on in their neighborhood that is disturbing them, that there is a way to address that.
And I think that people would support it more if they knew that that was there.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and do you see the fees being, you know, just really, I, I
guess either tied to the business or at least enough to cover the cost of, you know, just
having the application or the permit reviewed?
MS. NISHIKI: I would hope that the fees would be very minimal, if any. Someone starting up a
business, often doesn't know everything that there is to know about the cost of doing
business so they're just exploring. So I think that, that it's probably wise to make it very
minimal, if at all.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Thanks so much, Kai.
MS. NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Member Johnson asked part of my question. I was trying to find
out what you thought a nominal fee would be. Because what I'm thinking about and
maybe this is far out and you know how it is, we start out here and then we get back here
but you gotta dream big, right. And I agree with you that I think an online process is, is
appropriate in this situation. Where you would go online, register your small business so
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we have some information about who you are and where you are and how people can call
you if they, or email you if they want to ask you what's going on next door or can you
please move your car into your yard or whatever, but then something, you know, like you
could check off yes, I have a GET license. And kind of an affidavit that you know, what
I'm going to do is not unallowed under the law because we're going to identify some of
those things we really don't want -MS. NISHIKI: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --and then just a little minimal fee and we'll send you a little
license to put up in your house and off we go. You know, if we're going to get this thing
going, I don't see how we can be tied up in the Planning Commission and what do you
think about that?
MS. NISHIKI: I think there's a lot of complaints about having to get a special use permit to
have a really small business. I mean, we're talking about people sewing hula skirts and
selling them or making little gift baskets that that shouldn't require a special use permit.
And it seems a bit ridiculous to have to get a special use permit to sell a hula skirt.

... (Laughter) ...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, you know, I was kind of interested in the idea of having to
have the process reviewed by Water or Fire or Police or whoever, when really, you're not
adding anything more than being at your home doing what you probably do anyway.
And if I was going to sew commercially to sell some stuff at the Swap Meet, I'm
probably already sewing for my family and friends.
MS. NISHIKI: And any associated costs -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
MS. NISHIKI: --whether it's electricity, you're, you're paying for that. So, I, I think that those
costs are definitely being covered. And I also think if, if we made it really simple for our
small businesses to have that sort of registration process, we could also incorporate that
into different plans through MEDB on how to diversify and advertise our businesses. It
would be a great way for businesses for, for MEDB to know that those businesses exist
and then offer services and marketing, and it really could jump start our economy and so
I think it's very valuable.

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: The last point you made that I thought was very good was the
idea of this home being an incubator. You know, how many big businesses we know like
Avon and all of those all started in their kitchen or their garage but it allows them to start.
MS. NISHIKI: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Because you can't go out and rent a storefront.. .
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MS. NISHIKI: If you don't even know if you're going to be successful, right. So -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
MS. NISHIKI: --it's, it's a great opportunity. I mean, we even have the baby carrier company -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Oh yeah.
MS. NISHIKI: --that's a homegrown success and, and I think examples like that really inspire
our people to say, I can do that, I have these great ideas and it really encourages them and
gives them an opportunity. And I hope our County is really going to embrace that and
really say, hey, we, we recognize your talents and go ahead, go ahead and do it.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, I think in these economic times, this is not an idea or
wishful thought. This is something that needs to happen. I'd like to thank you very
much for coming today. Thank you.
MS. NISHIKI: Thank you, Gladys. And thank you, everyone.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Members, any further questions? Seeing none, thank you. The
next testifier would be Roberta Marochi. And she would be followed by Eric Taniguchi.
MS. MAROCHI: Hi. Thank you. Good afternoon, everyone. I'm speaking on behalf of
myself. I'm a small based, business homeowner for 11 years out of my home in Kihei
and I was shut down three months ago. And I have gone through a series of things to find
out what we can do about this. I know I'm not the only one. It has affected me gravely
to a point of almost losing my home. The, the biggest issue for me was the fact that they
came to my house and shut me down immediately. There was a very small grace period
of three weeks allowed, I believe, after I was told to shut down though immediately. I
have advertising out there that's, that has to be paid for a year ahead. I was running my
business, I had the list of home-based business rules, no deliveries, no chemicals outside
the house. My hours of operation are 10:00 `til 5:00. I don't work Sundays.
The complaint that came for my business to be shut down was not business related. It
was also never investigated or asked. I was never allowed to know who complained.
That's another issue, I think that needs to be addressed. I couldn't address it until I found
out what happened. And when I found out it wasn't even business related, it didn't seem
right that I was shut down for that reason.
I've been operating 11 years there, I have the permission of all my neighbors. I had
signed papers by them that say that I wasn't bothering anyone. Parking is on my
property. I had a small sign that was in my ground cover by my front door. That was the
sign, well, it's not small but it was down in the ground cover by my front door, not on the
street. And I provide service, I cut hair, and I have a one chair salon in my home. And I
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do massage. And we do two, maybe two couples at a time. It's very quiet. There's no
noise involved or anything like that.
The issue that I think the, I agree with a lot of the things that were being said here. I do
like the fact that there has to be some regulations and I honored those even though no one
ever asked me or told me. My licenses are on the wall for what I do. I'm currently
licensed as a hair stylist and a massage therapist and I have establishment licenses that
were issued by the State. Those were posted as well, with my tax license. All of that was
there when the inspector came. It was treated very harshly and very roughly. I wasn't
told how I could be helped. Those were my complaints too with that. And I just want to
make that process not so harsh on everybody else too, if we could be seen to help people
rather than kind of harm them. And I guess that's, those are the biggest issues I wanted
to address today. And if I could share anything else, if you have any questions you
wanted to ask me about this process.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, questions? Begin with Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you very much and I had spoken to you before about this too,
and one of the things that you didn't touch on that, you know, I, I think is important for
what we're considering here, is that you did comply with Department of Health
regulations.
MS. MAROCHI: I did.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And you dramatically modified, at great expense, all of the things
that were required of State DOH in order to meet whatever their standards are. And I, I
guess my question is do you still think that if people are in certain businesses, obviously,
that, you know, we should at least, or any inspector should make an attempt to just make
certain that those requirements are met and that if you try to comply or if you're in
compliance that, you know, it's a little bit different than somebody that has not even
made any attempt to comply with those issues?
MS. MAROCHI: Yes. I totally agree that if you're in a business that needs to have a license
that you need to be licensed to protect people as well. So you don't have everybody just
doing whatever they want out of their home.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. I, I really appreciate that. And thank you very much. And
hopefully we may offer some kind of help at some point.
MS. MAROCHI: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa, followed by Member Medeiros.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair. And thank you for being here. This is really
important. Along with what was said just before I started was, this idea of there are other
regulations. Say for instance, if you were going to produce some food product in your
home, then you would be subject to Department of Health regulations about, you know,
storage and temperatures and refrigerators and screens and hot water and double sinks or
whatever. And so those I can see, you know, they require licensing, they require
regulation, but you, you mentioned that you had been closed down. On what basis did
they close you down? If you can share and if you think, if you prefer not to, that's okay.
We can talk later.
MS. MAROCHI: No, they just told me that in my zoning, I could not have a home-based
business.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Was it.. .
MS. MAROCHI: R-2 zoning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So you're in R-2 zoning and that was the reason for you being
told to shut down?
MS. MAROCHI: Yes. I believe it was the signage was the one thing that she was very
concerned about. And that was the big issue and that I was just operating a business in an
R-2 zone was the other. And SMA, which they were requiring me to go get SMA, well,
when my house was built, I think that somebody had to go through that. I didn't build the
house. I moved in there 27 years ago. And I've been operating and working out of there,
thinking I was all legitimate and legal for 11 years, I've never been bothered so I
wasn't...then I went to the Planning Division to ask what I needed to do and I was told
that I needed to get a conditional use or a special use permit which, which could take up
to two years and I may never get and I couldn't work in the mean time. So it was of no
use to me to go through something like that. And, and to, just to expand on that just a
little bit, I went all over the South end of the island where I live and looked at
commercial spaces and there is no way that I could be in business if I go out and rent a
commercial space now for one person like myself, doing a small business. I can't afford
to be in business. The numbers just don't compute.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. I think you're exactly what we're trying
to take care of. Thank you.
MS. MAROCHI: Thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Thank you for your testimony. I
just wanted to ask you, you're establishment license, that's issued by whom?
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MS. MAROCHI: The State.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: State. And what does that give you?
MS. MAROCHI: I have a massage establishment license and a barber/beauty salon license.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, and they both require a State license?
MS. MAROCHI: State license -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see.
MS. MAROCHI: --to operate there because I've had to meet sanitation inspections and rules.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And my second question during your testimony, you
said you were closed down by a complaint which was not related to your business. So
you're talking about that being related to zoning?
MS. MAROCHI: No. It was the tenant in my cottage from two years ago who was disgruntled
because I had to keep her deposit when she breached the lease agreement.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So that was the...
MS. MAROCHI: It was a vindictive something on someone's part.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So the inspector came there to investigate that complaint?
MS. MAROCHI: Yes. But they didn't tell me what it was about. That took me a long time to
find out who complained even.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No. I, I...the question isn't who complained but what was
the complaint? And you're saying...
MS. MAROCHI: The complaint was that I kept her deposit from a cottage rental.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. And so the inspector came to investigate that
complaint?
MS. MAROCHI: It's interesting because she apparently had been taking photographs and
watching my place before that and said I was running an illegal business. So the
complaint was from the cottage tenant who said to her that I was running an illegal
business.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. Alright, thank you for that clarification.
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MS. MAROCHI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO`OHALAHALA: Members, any other questions? Okay. Seeing none, thank
you.
MS. MAROCHI: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair's going to call out of order, Mr. Taniguchi, if you would
hold off for just a minute. I'm going to call May Fujiwara who has to leave so. . .yeah.
And she will be testifying on Item PC-2.
MS. FUJIWARA: Good afternoon, Chair Kaho'ohalahala and Members of the Planning
Committee. My name is May Fujiwara, a retired senior citizen, and thank you for
allowing me to testify. I'm here to testify against the big box action item in the Maui
Island Plan. Specifically it is under the Land Use Urban Matrix No. 1145 7.3.2, Action
No. 3, found on Page 15 of the Land Use matrix. Seniors have limited budgets and large
retailers like Walmart, Costco and Kmart are wonderful places to find the products we
need at affordable prices. Plus they offer us the convenience of one-stop shopping.
Shopping at one of these large retailers, saves seniors who rely on bus transportation,
time, energy and money as bus fares have gone up and every time we get on and off the
bus, there is an additional charge. It comes down to consumer choice.
We should be able to decide where to shop and limiting our options with this type of
legislation certainly has the potential to harm those of us living on a fixed income. You
might argue that this action item doesn't actually limit where I can shop. Unfortunately,
it would. The action item would require just that, action on the future to regulate these
large retailers. The Maui Island Plan doesn't need a big box action item. There are
already, I'm sure, plenty of ways to address community concerns or issues during the
building of a large retail location or any building for that matter. Please don't make it
more difficult for us to survive on fixed budgets. I urge you to delete the big box action
item. Thank you for the opportunity to speak with you this afternoon.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any questions for the testifier?
MS. FUJIWARA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Seeing none, thank you. Okay. We'll go back to
PC-27, Mr. Eric Taniguchi.
MR. TANIGUCHI: Hello, Council Members. My name is Eric Taniguchi. I'm an architect.
I'm from Pukalani and I'm a member of the American Institute of Architects Maui
Chapter. I was asked by our membership to testify today on the proposed bill to amend
Title 19.08 Residential District and amending the provisions and definitions in Title
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19.04 in the Maui County Code. We recommend that the Council vote to reject that
portion of the bill which proposes changes in the setback requirements and also
incorporates the addition of a 40 percent lot coverage on all residential lots.
As we move ahead into the General Plan and the community plans, zoning regulations
are going to change. Please wait until these plans are completed before we make changes
to the development standards currently in Chapter 19.08.040. The Planning Department
proposes these changes to Chapter 19.08 to effectively reduce the buildable area of a
house on all residential lots. As Maui County comes to grips with the concept of urban
growth boundaries, you must allow more density to occur in existing and new urban core
residential communities. This bill effectively reduces the efficiency of land use. Again,
we ask the County Council reject the portion and only that portion which proposes
changes to 19.08.040.
In closing, the American Institute of Architects Maui Chapter thanks you for your hard
work and commitment to our island's quality of life and future. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, any questions? Go ahead, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair. Good, good afternoon. Just a quick, if you
could clarify when you mentioned that reducing the efficiency of, of land use, can you
specify or, or give me an example of how?
MR. TANIGUCHI: Sure. Basically, what this bill does is gonna, on a lot, you could build a
certain amount of square footage based upon your setbacks. What this bill is trying to
reduce is how big a house you can put on that lot -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I see.
MR. TANIGUCHI: --period.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Any further questions, Members? Okay. Seeing none,
thank you.
MR. TANIGUCHI: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The next testifier is Mr. Thomas Croly. And you have signed
up for two so.. .
MR. CROLY: I can come back for that one.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
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MR. CROLY: Mahalo, Chair and Committee. My name is Thomas Croly. And I do thank this
Committee for taking up this, this issue. It's long overdue that Maui County deals with
the defect, if you will, in our County Code that makes outlaws out of so many of our
citizens. It practically goes without saying that supporting as many types of home-based
businesses is good for our economy, it's good for the strength of families and it's good
for the environment. The issue is balancing these benefits while minimizing the impacts
created by these businesses. To this end, I feel that the approach taken by this bill is not
to regulate the impacts but it's, it's, it seeks to regulate the businesses and how they're
run.
For example, the proposed legislation seeks to limit the number of people who can work
in the business and it seeks to limit the amount of floor space that is used by the business.
I can assume that this was done to address parking and noise concerns but I would
suggest limiting the, the regulations to exactly that. Are you making noise? Are, do you
have parking problems? Someone could legitimately have five people working on their
property, have all those cars parked on their property and not be creating any additional
impacts. On the other hand, if someone doesn't have any parking available, they could
have two people working on their, on their property and be creating an, an impact. So try
to address the impacts rather than the way the business is run.
The approach in this proposed legislation is to create a new layer of government
oversight requiring that these home businesses obtain a special permit to conduct
business from their homes. And this is just plain wrong and it's destined to fail. As
someone who was involved in the, the, the B&B ordinance, I can tell you that, a lot of
what this Council considered with respect to the B&B ordinance, these are going to be
the regulations that you have to be concerned with if you want a Bed and Breakfast
permit, are not the things that are holding up permits or making it difficult for someone to
get through the process. It's the, you have to have a property that's in compliance with
all these different agencies. And it has nothing to do in many cases with the B&B, but as
soon as you open up the door to the... a permitting process that the Planning Commission
is going to look at, then all the agencies have to be called in. And when they start
scrutinizing, there aren't many homes that are going to make it through that process.
In my neighborhood, I'm aware of a photography studio, a massage therapist, recording
studios, website designers, engineers, family therapists, sail design, sail makers and a
host of other home-based businesses. When I've talked to these people casually, and
talked to them about, and let them know that, really, their businesses right now are out of
zoning regulations, that they are basically not in compliance, they're surprised when,
when they hear that. But when I say to them, would you get a permit like I did for my
bed and breakfast, they look at me like I'm crazy. Of course, I wouldn't go through the
process that you went through to get, to get your bed and breakfast permit.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Mr. Croly, can you conclude, please.
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MR. CROLY: I'll, I'll wrap up for you. Again, I would just ask that we look closely at impacts
and limiting impacts but try to be as broad as possible with this, this legislation to allow
as many people to work from their homes as can without creating neighborhood impacts.
Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, questions? Go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much for being here, Mr. Croly. I know you
have a lot of experience with this permit business. I'm, I think for the benefit of the folks
that are, you know, very interested in what we're discussing today, give me a good
guesstimate of what it would cost if a person tried to get a special use permit going
through the Planning Commission.
MR. CROLY: Sure. You know, it, the, the costs are not going to be related so much to the
getting of the permit part. There'll, there'll be a few hundred dollars that they'll have to
pay to make the application and then there, there might be even a thousand or a couple
thousand dollars in notification because they'll have to make notification to everyone in
500 feet, but all those can be kind of dealt with.
Where the real costs come in, and where many of the bed and breakfast operators have
found, well, this is, this is what caught me, is when the secondary agencies start
reviewing the application and say, oh, we noticed that 40 years ago they didn't close out
the permit for the septic system that you have on your, on your property. So would you
call an engineer in now and have that septic system, properly, you know, conducted and,
and checked out. And then in that, in that process, they find out, oh, your septic system is
five feet too close to the boundary of your property so now you have to put in a new
septic system. And I'm not making this up. This is, this is the kind of thing that happens
to people. And the, and the person steps back and says, I'm just trying to get a, a permit
to allow me to put somebody in, in one of my bedrooms but now we've created these,
these extra costs.
Some of the B&B operators have told me it's cost them in excess of $40,000 to fix those
things. Now, if everything goes right and you get through the process without running
into those, those types of problems, a few thousand dollars will get you a permit. But
even that, most home-based business operators would just scoff at and say I'm not going
to go through this process.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, those are startling numbers for people trying to open a
little business but even worse, what is the time involved in this? Because you know, we
have a Planning Commission that's very busy. How long does it take? I mean, you sign
up and then what?
MR. CROLY: Right. Typically, it's going to take the, the Planning Department several months
to review the application and then get it complete to the stage of, okay, now we can
schedule it for a Planning Commission hearing. Then you got to get on the Planning

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 25, 2010

Commission's schedule. So typically, for the bed and breakfast operators who have had
to go through the whole process of getting, having a Planning Commission hearing and
so forth, it's nine months to more than a year before they get to that stage.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So if a home entrepreneur is thinking with the wolf at the door
that they're going to get, you know, some income very quickly, this is not... you don't
think this will work.
MR. CROLY: Well, it's just like the, the woman here who was trying to do the right thing with
her beauty salon and, and they told her, very honestly, it might take you two years to get
a conditional permit. Well, she can't survive for two years, waiting on that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Thank you very much. I appreciate your experience and
your sharing. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any other questions, Members? Okay. Seeing none, thank
you. Next testifier is David DeLeon. You have signed for two items.
MR. DELEON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. DELEON: Good afternoon, aloha. I'm Dave DeLeon representing the REALTORS®
Association of Maui, in opposition to this current bill. RAM had high hopes with this
Residential District bill because its home-based business component showed the first sign
that Maui County really wanted to get out of the way of small business. The bill that was
heard by the Planning Commission, the Maui Planning Commission last year basically
was a compromise. It did not allow for just any businesses in the Residential district but
rather a carefully crafted set of limited business opportunities. The emphasis was on
permitting businesses that would have no negative impact on the surrounding

communities.

At the time, the Planning Director, Mr. Hunt, said that the bill was based on a search of
the best practices from around the country. In order to reduce the pressure on the, on the
permitting process, these small business...businesses would be an outright permitted use.
RAM actively supported that compromise. The bill before you today is not the same bill
the planning commissions reviewed. This bill takes the same limited set of home-based
businesses and instead of outright permitting them, instead, forces them to go through a
public hearing process before the planning commission's in order to obtain a special use
permit.
First, the bill greatly restricts the possible uses and then it requires a public hearing
process. That's not getting out of the way. This topic made me think of old Clarence
Agena. Clarence was a Maui News correspondent that used to cut hair in, in his garage in
Lahaina. He had been doing that for decades. Under the first draft of this bill, Clarence
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would have been free to keep cutting his hair, keep cutting hair without having to ask
anybody's permission. Under the draft before you today, Clarence's house, zoning,
permits, water connections would all be thoroughly checked out by a variety of County
departments. And then he would have to wait for months to get on the Planning
Commission's agenda. Clarence would probably have to hire an advocate, to help make
sure that the paperwork was done right. And there's a good chance he would be required
to make changes to his garage. For what purpose?
As the Molokai veteran's case clearly shows, we are strangling ourselves with rules and
regulations. We have more government than we can afford. We have more rules than we
can enforce. RAM believes that this is a great place in the law to show that Maui County
gets it and starts moving the pendulum back in the other direction. RAM respectfully
asks that the Committee return this portion of PC-27 to its original language.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions? Go ahead, Member
Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Dave, you heard the, the woman earlier about, you know, her
operation and of course, some of these areas are in special management areas.
MR. DELEON: Clarence was in a special, special management area.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. So, we'll find out from Corporation Counsel what, you know,
the requirements are there. Because in SMA areas, I don't know, under Coastal Zone
Management Act, we may not have as much leeway as we think we do. I, I'm just not
sure. Anyway, my question to you is that having heard earlier the situation I guess which
would be the simplified permit, do you believe that's important to at least have some
simplification on a permit, just in case there are complaints and then at least those
businesses would be sure to comply or try to comply?
MR. DELEON: No. I think Maui County needs to take its handle off of this one and let it go.
And, and these small businesses that are so small, I don't really believe that a permit's
required at all for...that's...but Director Hunt went out and did a national search and he

based that list of businesses, the possibilities, non-impactful businesses that don't have
impacts on the neighborhood with very limited kind of criteria, you know, certain kinds
of deliveries, you got to be, everything's got to be inside the building, you can only have
one employee. That's very restricted. Why would they have to have a permit?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Well, how would you enforce, if, let's say somebody was receiving
complaints from neighbors and what not. What are you going to revoke? How you
gonna enforce...
MR. DELEON: You require them...require...you would cite them for not following the
requirement of the law which is they can't have deliveries after hours, they can't have,
you know, mobs of people by their house, they can't have chemicals stored in an unsafe
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manner, they can't be doing auto, auto body repair. That's what you'd revoke. You'd go
after them and you cite them for that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and we've had that problem, you know and I don't want
to get into, you know, a discussion but I know that we've had trouble enforcing on some
of our ocean recreation activities that, you know, operate outside of the permitting
process. So that's another issue. But I, I just wanted to know if you were in favor of any
kind of a simplified permitting process that just simply, you know, lets you file online
and pay a small little fee just so you're recorded and check off that you did GET and all
these other simplified things.. .
MR. DELEON: I, I think that would be fine if, if you don't have Water and Public Works and
Planning crawling all over these people and you know, and measuring the side of their
house and telling then their house is 20 feet too big.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and that's what I would be looking at, not all that other
regulatory stuff.
MR. DELEON: Right. But I'd like to go back to your, your point about the SMA. What, in
reality, what does SMA have to do with somebody cutting hair in their house? Why in
the world would you need an SMA permit to cut hair? I mean, it doesn't connect. And
that's where we got too much. We have, we have, we have more rules that we don't
need. That thing has got mission creep all over it.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, Mr. DeLeon.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and that's where we'll look into that. I'll ask
Corporation Counsel the answer to that question 'cause I do not know the answer to that
question under SMA law or Coastal Zone Management Act. So we'll get that.
MR. DELEON: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Any further questions, Members? Seeing none, thank
you.
MR. DELEON: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The next testifier is Steve Murray, followed by Sandy
Baz.
MR. MURRAY: Good afternoon, Council. My name is Steve Murray. I live in Kihei.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
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MR. MURRAY: I'm not a...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
MR. MURRAY: Thank you. I'm not a business owner but I'm here to speak in favor of my
friend, Roberta Marochi, who was shut down in August. And one part of her testimony
that you didn't hear about that I've seen and other friends have seen is that after she was
shut down, you can't imagine how her physical health has changed. And I don't know if
there's anybody else in here that's been shut down, but I have seen what it's done to her
and she's in a position now to possibly, like she said, lose her house. When she was shut
down, she had less rights than the average criminal walking the street, no due process.
You will shut down. Fortunately, they gave her three weeks. But she had less rights than
somebody over here at the jail. And I hope the Council thinks about that. Obviously, I'm
in favor of the original draft. I don't know if any of you have ever seen the package for
the special use permit but we went over to the office. It's about this thick. And you may
get it in a year, year and a half, or two years, you may not get it at all. I don't think there
should be any permit. If there is, I agree with the gentleman or whoever spoke about a
one page permit. It could be, it could be handled that way. If there's a fee, make it like a
fishing license, three bucks, five bucks. Keep it simple, folks. Keep this thing simple, let
these people work. That's all I have to say.
CHAIR KAHO`OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, any questions? Seeing none, thank
you.
MR. MURRAY: Thank you, sir.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Sandy Baz, followed by Mahealani Ventura. Sandy, you're
signed up for two items.
MR. BAZ: Is it okay if I speak on both?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: If you have to.
MR. BAZ: Yes. I have another meeting at 3:30 I'd like to attend to.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead.
MR. BAZ: Good afternoon, Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Committee Members. My name is Sandy
Baz and I'm the CEO for Maui Economic Opportunity. Thank you for taking up these
two items here, very important. One of them, home occupation bills, MEO has been
working on this home occupation for oh, at least ten years or so. Because our clients in
our micro-enterprise program come to us, they need loans, they want to start their
businesses, the best opportunity that they have, generally, is in their home. And many of
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them are things that do not impact their communities and so I'd ask you to look at this,
you know, in a favorable light.
I do, like has been mentioned before, would like to see some kind of a very simple
process to, to allow this to happen. They go through processes to start their businesses,
GET licenses among, among others and you can verify, you know, make them have, file
a certificate of good standing. Make it a simple process that allows them to maybe, just
to verify that they are something that will not be impacting the community. Make it
something that the Planning Director approves, you know, a director approved thing,
that's it. Kind of like the B&B's and the, the minor SMA's where you know, it's
something that's reviewed, it's something that's, that's looked at but not something that
has to go through a really significant process to make it happen.
And so I'd ask for you to, with the home occupation bill to look at that and if you need
more time to review it before approving it, please take the time. Because this important.
This is something that will impact literally thousands of people in, in your, in the
communities and definitely, our clients.
Mr. Chair, the second item, PC-2 that I'm going to be testifying on, I actually testified on
this similar impact at the Planning Commission last year as they reviewed the, the
stacking bill, is how, is what it was discussed. And this is in regards to the ability for
uses other than industrial on M-1 zoned land, specifically. MEO sought for and received
a Change in Zoning for our community plan amendment and Change in Zoning for our
transportation facility. Thank you very much for your support in that.
The language in the General Plan as it was approved or, or preliminary approved, says
that to prevent the displacement of light and heavy industrial uses from Maui's industrial
districts by allowing only a limited amount of complimentary commercial and office
uses. This would make our new transportation facility illegal. The zoning, being Light
Industrial, would make it so that we couldn't have office space in there. It makes it so
that we couldn't have our transfer station for the buses and any ancillary uses with that.
So I'd really like for you to encourage that you review that. Take that back up and, and
make another pass at it. And when we do look at that, I know one of the possible
discussions, the Planning Commission and Planning Department have looked at is a
separate zoning category, maybe an M-3 or whatever you want to call it, that is strictly
industrial. If that's what you want to do, you want to make strictly industrial, then make
it strictly industrial. But the current zoned M-1 land, there's a lot of businesses, including
our sister company, Maui Family Support Services that operates a child care facility in
the Mill Yard. They would become then, out of conformance. There are many, many
impacts similar to that so I'd like for you to review that before you, you make it final in
the General Pan that that's the language you want to put in there. Thank you very much
for this opportunity. And thank you, Mr. Chair, for allowing me to testify on both items.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, any questions? Go ahead, Member
Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Sandy, and I know you've, you know, the, the original reason I
think was, on the stacking was, some of the concerns and conflicts where residential, you
know, homes or residential apartment buildings were being set up right adjacent to some
of these more industrial, you know, type uses. So do you still think that those are
appropriate?
MR. BAZ: Actually, thank you for the question. Yes, I do actually think that apartments are
appropriate in Light Industrial zoned land. MEO is going to be working with a hotel in
Wailea to build affordable housing units.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. BAZ: And some of the only available land that's at a decent price that we're looking at that
we can actually build on in a short term basis is Light Industrially zoned land that may be
available. If you take off that restriction then, you know, and make it only strictly
Apartment zoned land, it's gonna make us go through the process of changing the zoning
but it most likely will be directly adjacent to Industrial zoned land anyway. So making
that restriction take out of there. I do agree that you should have a strictly Industrially
zoned property but in going back and making it retroactive to all the M-1 land, I don't
think is appropriate.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Thanks so much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Molina, followed by Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good afternoon, Mr. Baz. You
mentioned your micro-enterprise program -MR. BAZ: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --and over the years you've had a lot of success stories if you
will. And the majority of your clients start their businesses out of their home, so are you
saying to us that if we pass this bill in its current form, it's basically a program killer for
you?
MR. BAZ: Not necessarily. No. I mean, our clients, we don't ask them where they're going to
start their business necessarily. If they are, we encourage them to go and get, you know,
Industrially zoned properties or commercial space where it's available. And sometimes
we've given them the, the money to buy, pay the insurance or their first month's rents
and deposit so they can actually get a location. But what I'm saying is that if home-based
businesses are allowed it will make the possibility of our low-income clients to become
successful even easier.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. BAZ: Yeah. So the, the easier the process of making it happen, then the better it'll be.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So you don't want to see anything that would hinder that
process, the opportunities for them to -MR. BAZ: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --achieve success?
MR. BAZ: Right. You know, if it's something that is not going to make an impact, then it
should be allowed. If it's something that's going to make an impact, then definitely.
And if they do impact, then cite 'em for it -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. BAZ: --you know, or, or, you know, make it disallowed. You know, that kind of...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Baz, thank you for your
testimony. On, on the item of the Industrial zone that you were talking about, is it your
understanding that these areas that now have residential units such as Iao Parkside or
businesses like Sam Sato, my understanding is there's about maybe 818 property owners
in this kind of zoning. And that's multiplied exponentially because there's more than one
business on the property. So is it your understanding that under this item that if one of
these buildings or businesses or homes should burn down or get damaged substantially by
some kind of natural disaster, that they wouldn't be able to rebuild them?
MR. BAZ: From my reading of this, and my understanding, yes. What would happen is that by
putting the language in here that you're preventing the displacement, you know, that, that
language in, it immediately becomes non-conforming. Which is okay if your building is
already built and it never bums down or anything, but anytime you want to rebuild it or
make modifications, you're going to be subject to them questioning are you conforming
use or not and it'll be non-conforming as far as I can understand.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. And I think you and many of us, know a lot of
people and some of them are friends or family or associates that live in these areas that
have homes already and for us to jeopardize their properties, I think, would be a sad
thing. So thank you for your testimony on it.
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MR. BAZ: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. And Sandy, am Ito understand,
even in your case, for your baseyard, that you folks are looking upon, this would, you
know, as you said earlier, would restrict you from doing anything like offices or any
ancillary structures on the property itself?
MR. BAZ: It depends on the interpretation of the language of the General Plan -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. BAZ: --but yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. The way it is being bandied about now, it would
probably restrict you, right?
MR. BAZ: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. BAZ: We, we have filed our building permit applications and if, you know, we start
building before the General Plan is in effect, then I think we might be okay, hopefully.
But it'll, it'll bring up, up definitely interpretation.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And you're not, and, and as we talked about, we're not
only talking about homes and, and, and things of that nature. We're talking about other
types of non-profits, churches, and others, some what we call, to get very specific, like
the ILWU is in, based in that, that type of zoning. And they have no industrial use for
their property but if it was to burn down, they couldn't meet, build their, their building up
again, the way it is conforming to this, this new changes, right?
MR. BAZ: That's my understanding. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Okay. So something to look upon and we will have
to work on that. But thank you, Sandy, for your, your manao.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa, followed by Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. And thank you, Sandy, for being
here. Sandy, going back to the PC-27, where we're talking about home occupations and
home businesses.
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MR. BAZ: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: MEO has been working for many years in micro-enterprise and
micro-enterprise as I understand it, is very tiny loans?
MR. BAZ: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And very tiny businesses?
MR. BAZ: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: What are the average size of those loans that you make?
MR. BAZ: Our current average size of a loan is about $2,000. We make loans anywhere from
500 up to about 25,000.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, it appears then that if we were to add this new permitting
process, where they would have to go for a special use permit and you heard some of the
cost that are involved, would you, would this affect your micro-loan program? I, I would
think so.
MR. BAZ: Well, if they are, it would be an eligible cost for the loan so, you know, they could be
getting a loan from us to pay for the permitting process as part of it. Because we do that,
we help people get contractor's licenses, and pay for their education. We help people,
whatever the, the obstacles are for them to start their businesses, we can usually assist
them, and, and so, of course, yeah, the less costs, then the less burden they'll have to start
their businesses. Many of our clients are low income or sole, you know, individual,
maybe single parents, things like that, where they want to do something small from their
home while they keep their main job and just be able to assist a little bit.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So the loans would probably get larger if we involved a special
use permit.
MR. BAZ: Possibly.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And that's not a benefit to a low-income person -MR. BAZ: No.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --that can hardly afford to pay back.
MR. BAZ: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. And appreciate the help that you give
small business. Thank you.
MR. BAZ: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Sandy, away from the home occupation but you were
talking about creating a affordable or low-income area in a light industrial area. And, and
I'm concerned about how we treat people.
MR. BAZ: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know what it's called? It's called dignity. I see all of you
people out here and I don't know where you live but I often hear about people that you
put in an industrial area. We're talking about home businesses and saying you can't have
noxious smells or automobile repair or the gamut, and yet, we say it's alright to put
so-called people that are on the low spectrum of the earning and income in an area
perhaps that has automobile repair, banging of, as, as you fix an automobile, maybe
noxious smells emanating from this. And, and, and, and, and that it's okay to treat our
residents of Maui County in this manner, that we put them in this area. And, and should
they move in this area, and they have to put up with this, then tough luck. You bought
into this area and, and now you have the right to move. My, my question is, dignity to
people, and you serve them.
MR. BAZ: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You serve these very people, whether it be the elderly, whether
it be those that don't have the ability to buy a place, that have to live in a small area,
Sandy. What do you think about -MR. BAZ: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --treating people like that?
MR. BAZ: Well, right...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And putting them in this kind of area? A gut, heart feeling
question to you.
MR. BAZ: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And you don't have to answer, if you don't want to, but I'm
talking about how we treat people here in Maui County.
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MR. BAZ: Let me answer by telling you where I live. I live about a half a block away from
Kaahumanu Shopping Center between two gas stations and right next to an industrial
warehouse. I do not have a problem with, you know, having, I mean if you live in a
neighborhood, you're going to have all kinds of noises and people working on their cars
and their yard and chickens and all kinds of stuff anyway. That's just life. That's, you
know, if you don't like it, then you close the door and turn on your air conditioner if you
have one.
I do know that people deserve a shelter, safe, affordable shelter. Whether it happens to
be close by stores or close by an industrial area is sometimes a big benefit, because then
they have easy access to jobs. They have easy access to their, their needed services. And
so to think of it in, in the way that we're, we're putting them off in an isolated area
where, you know, or, or forcing them to live in a place that is, that we would not live
ourselves, I think is, is the wrong idea.
I think that we have the ability to live together and provide services to low-income people
so that we can have the best community. And yes, I mean there are some times where it,
you know, any neighborhood gets loud or you don't like your neighbors, you know,
sometimes your neighbors complain about you or different things. But that's just the way
it is. I mean, that's just life. We gotta be able to sacrifice sometimes so that we can have
a place to live and not have to be on the beach or in a homeless shelter that's right next to
a prison. You know, it's, it's a compromise.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Seeing none, thank
you.
MR. BAZ: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Next testifier is Mahealani Ventura, followed by Dana Gibson.
And Mahealani, you have signed up for all three items so we're just taking PC-27 at this
time. Can you come back for the other?

MS. VENTURA: Ae, thank you, no. I can. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead.
MS. VENTURA: Okay. Well, you know, the bill first of all, I don't approve of it. And I look at
it as an intrusion into the home. When there are problems, take care of the problems.
But you know, that's, that kind of demonstrates itself as, as the activities go along. It's
separatist and it serves to divide communities, especially gated communities. And, you
know, if a person does their business in their home, they should just have respect and
aloha.
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I'd like to speak about an exemption that should be placed into this bill. Specifically, in
the language of this bill. And that exemption should be for inherent proprietorship.
... (Spoke in Hawaiian)... Yeah? Taro farmers, exempt them. ... (Spoke in Hawaiian)...
Exempt them. Because that is their main source of energy. That is how they earn their
wages and feed their families and continue, believe it or not, continue aspects of our
culture. And most of these ... (spoke in Hawaiian)... take care of the resources.
So I'd like for you to place an exemption in your bill for inherent proprietorship that
comes forward to today from 1822 Kanawai. Yeah. ... (Spoke in Hawaiian)... These
were commerce laws before your time so your Council not having authority or the
delegated representation given to you to represent inherent proprietorship, yeah.
...(Spoke in Hawaiian)... then there should be an exemption in this bill for all the
... (spoke Hawaiian)... all the ... (spoke in Hawaiian)... And that is what I have to say
about that bill.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier?
Go ahead Member Johnson, followed by Member Baisa.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mahealani, thank you for coming. Because and I, I am not sure
what regulations exist within some of, you know like Villages of Leialii or other areas
because often times there are covenants or there's restrictions on what you can do within
those various communities.
MS. VENTURA: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So are you saying that irrespective of any regulations that exist
within any community that you should be allowed to do whatever you want to do even
though you've signed a document stating that you'll abide by whatever the, you know,
regulations are in, in the community in which you live?
MS. VENTURA: Well, I'd like to clarify that. Thank you for the question. Leialii is DHHL.
DHHL does not support the economy of the native Hawaiian. DHHL does not support
agricultural endeavors by the people on that regulated reservation. So the people there,
unfortunately, in Hawaiian Homes, they don't have these, well, Leialii doesn't have that
kind of capacity. So they have to go out somewhere else, maybe to an, an ahupuaa that's
rural, yeah, like the Na Honoapiilani, Honokahua, Honolua, Honokohau, Kauaula,
Kauaula, Nuiloi [sic].
So there has to be a resource that can be protected and exempted and I think that the key
term to identify the exemption should be inherent proprietorship. That's the closest I can
reduce it in English for, for anyone, is inherent proprietorship. My 'oihana comes from
my father or mother, comes from her father, her mother, her mother, father, her mother,
father, her mother, father. So a lifestyle like Keanae, you know, I know ... (spoke in
Hawaiian)... come out to Central and thank goodness they supply our, our 'elemakule
and our kupuna with the poi, with fresh poi. And, and so if that, you know, that kind of
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farming too, and that kind of cultivation doesn't take place in Central or in regulated
reservations, like Hawaiian Homes. And I'm not certain if County of Maui does any
regulation on Hawaiian Homes so I really can't speak to that. No?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I, I'm not sure either.
MS. VENTURA: Yeah. Okay, maopopo. But the inherent proprietorship, like mine, goes
wherever I go and I do my 'oihana out of my home wherever I am. And I'm not
regulated by County or State because I'm not registered in that system. I believe it is
foreign to the maoli system that is where I have my inherent proprietorship from.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: We're, we're principally dealing right now with Residential districts
and the areas that you're speaking about are Agriculturally zoned, you know, areas which
would permit that anyway, you know, at least to a certain extent. But what we're dealing
with is -MS. VENTURA: Residential.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --residential.
MS. VENTURA: Maopopo. Residentials [sic], like Launiupoko, do they have kind of a quasizone...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No. They're zoned Agriculture.
MS. VENTURA: No?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: They're required to do agriculture through an agricultural plan.
MS. VENTURA: Uh-huh. Okay. What we don't want is an overreach. We don't want Keanae
to turn residential and then blam, everybody's gotta be in the system. You know, what
we don't want is the people in the residentials [sic] that help and support the people in the
rural areas to have to deal with this. What I'm saying is, it's upcoming. You're looking
at approving planning and zoning that's going to be happening. One of the gentlemen
that came to testify restated that, that these changes are going to take place. And you
know, we're looking at you're possibly approving developments that will have to have
annexed with it, change of zoning. And when that zoning comes along, we don't want to
be here last minute.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No, I don't expect that.
MS. VENTURA: You know, you need to clarify the language in every bill, residential, rural,
quasi, commercial, whatever. You know, it's like Wayne Nishiki's question to Sandy,
where do you live? I live between the gas station. What if Sandy wanted to practice his
inherent 'oihana? And he had a little 20 foot, you know, a little 20 by 20 loi in his
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backyard. And I, I would go to his house and buy my poi because it's closer than
Keanae, you know? Is he allowed to practice inherent proprietorship? All it takes is a
little paa, you know. I don't know how many taro farmers there are in here, but you
don't need a lot of room. You just need that water and you can put in an electric pump
and get kalo going, harvest it and...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And, and we do have some organic farmers that farm in residential
areas that are very tiny and very constrained.
MS. VENTURA: Yeah...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So I, I certainly will take your item up with the Chair and with
Corporation Counsel. Thank you.
MS. VENTURA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you, Chair. Part of my question was answered by
the answers to Member Johnson, but, Mahealani, could you possibly give us your
testimony in writing. You know, for people like me, I really need to study it and
understand it better than, you know, just listening to it because the names are a little
foreign to me. But I get the gist of what you're trying to say.
MS. VENTURA: Okay. Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
MS. VENTURA: Yeah. I'd, I'd be happy to do that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
MS. VENTURA: You're welcome.

CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Any further questions? Seeing none, then, thank you. And
then I'll call you back for the other items.
MS. VENTURA: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Dana Gibson, followed by Eric Kanakaole. And, Dana, you're
also signed up for the two other items besides PC-27.
MR. GIBSON: Yeah. So I'll try get by this one first since I'm new to this whole stage, yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
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MR. GIBSON: Anyway, I'll try to make it nice and brief. First of all, I'm a kanaka maoli. I am
a citizen of ... (spoke in Hawaiian)... Don't mind if I read off this paper. I'm quite
nervous right now, never been in such a forum. I stand here as an heir konohiki vested
with inherited devised interest in the land and adjoining, adjoining one ... (spoke in
Hawaiian)... which is up as, that is being proposed for development, which is my main
concern. Now, the next stage of my, of my statement is directed at the Cooperate [sic]
Counsel. Can anyone point that out to me? Who is the Cooperate [sic] Counsel here?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right there.
MR. GIBSON: So I guess I'm talking to you. I want you to pay attention to what I have to say.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Excuse me. Dana, you're going to be addressing the Council
because -MR. GIBSON: Okay. I'll address the Council -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --this is a Council meeting and then you need to be specific as
to the item. Okay.
MR. GIBSON: --and I guess you can direct...fme, I'll, I'll go through that procedure. Thank
you. I demand to know and to have the authorization from your office to administrate
estates and konohiki interests, do you have it?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. You can give your three minutes of testimony. You
cannot be asking the questions. So, you make your presentation -MR. GIBSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --and then if there are questions to be asked of you, we will ask
you.
MR. GIBSON: Okay. Let, let me state that over again and make it clear. I demand to know and
to have the authorization from your office to administrate the estates and konohiki
interests.

Note: Short pause.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Are you, are you concluding?
MR. GIBSON: Can anyone give me that answer?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Dana, you can make your presentation, and that's all you can
do right now. If there are questions by the Council Members --
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MR. GIBSON: Okay. I'm fine.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --they will ask you. Okay.
MR. GIBSON: Maopopo.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: So my question, are you finished with your presentation?
MR. GIBSON: I'm finished with my statement.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So, Members, are there any questions for the testifier?
Okay. There are no, no questions to be asked of you.
MR. GIBSON: So I take the silence that you do not have it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Dana, there's no, no questions to be asked of you. That's all
you can do.
MR. GIBSON: That's it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Okay.
MR. GIBSON: So it's been noted, right?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then you have signed up for two other items and I will call
you back on those items.
MR. GIBSON: Okay. I appreciate that. Maopopo. Aloha no.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Mahalo. Eric Kanakaole to be followed by Wells
Jones.
MR. KANAKAOLE: Good afternoon, Chair.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Eric, before you start too. You have signed up for the two
other items besides 27 -MR. KANAKAOLE: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --and then can you come back to testify on those -MR. KANAKAOLE: Yes. I will.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --other two? Okay. Go ahead.
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MR. KANAKAOLE: Thank you. Okay. I'd like to introduce myself. Once again, my name is
Eric Kanakaole. And I do have, you know, testimony to address your Council. And as I
stand here, as a representative of the Alii Nui, because I am one of those, blessed with my
inherent judicially devised interest in the land that is being proposed for development.
And also the Council don't have to answer the question but Corporate [sic] Counsel, I
know, but I just want you to just pay attention to what I'm saying. And I'd like to say I
demand to know and have the authorization of your office to administrate over my estate
and interests. And my last question, which I know you won't answer it, do you have it? I
thank you for the silence. Then I'll let the record reflect. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, are there any questions? Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Kanakaole, aloha.
MR. KANAKAOLE: Aloha.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And if you have your testimony, especially your questions,
in writing, if you could leave it for us, then we can review it and ask questions on your
behalf.
MR. KANAKAOLE: I thank you very much, Council.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Mahalo.
MR. KANAKAOLE: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Wells Jones.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chair, question.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Oh, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Eric.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Eric. Mr. Kanakaole. We have another question.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Mr., Mr. Kanakaole -MR. KANAKAOLE: Yes. Yes, Mr. Council?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --mahalo for being here. My question to you is, what
lands are we referring to?
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MR. KANAKAOLE: All the lands.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's what I needed to know. Mahalo.
MR. KANAKAOLE: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Wells Jones, followed by Pamela Tumpap.
And, Mr. Jones, you're also signed up for the two other items. Can you come back for
the, these two other items? Okay.
MR. JONES: Certainly. Yes. Can you do this?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Can you...go bring it up?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Can you pull the mike up to...as close as...yeah.
MR. JONES: See, I'm very new to this. Okay. Well, aloha, Mr. Chairman and Council. I'm an
educator by profession and I stand here as a citizen of the United States of America in
treaty with ... (spoke in Hawaiian)... and I state, as the President of the United States
stated, that the treaties must be upheld. The U.S. is in breach of human rights, commerce
and postal treaties that respect the royal patent estates of the kanaka maoli by having no
proof of authority over their estates. As an, as an educator, and as one who is a resident
in Maui, I research and I have been blessed with the indigenous people of Hawaii, so that
is the motivation, deep in my heart for these people and their plight and their situation.
So thank you for hearing my statement.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any questions? Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chairman? Not, not, not a question but a, a concern. I know
the last time we had a meeting in regards to...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Wait, wait. Are you directing any of this to the testifier?
MR. JONES: I'm here.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Maybe.
MR. JONES: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: But the question is is that we had an item on a previous, I don't
know if it was your Committee agenda.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It's another, it's another Committee item and we're not
deliberating or addressing that today.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, okay. Okay. Because I think that, you know, the, the
concern has not been dealt with and, and I guess it is in, in your Committee.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: No. It's in the -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It's in COW.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Gladys' Committee?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --Committee of the Whole.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, it's COW. COW.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, it is. Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Do you have a question then?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No, no, no. Just, just to refresh my memory, just because, you
know, these people are testifying and, and yet I think that -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Nishiki, -CHAIR NISHIKI: --part of their.. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --if you're going to refer to any of that, I'm just letting you
know, it's in another Committee.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It's not being addressed today.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So are there any questions for the testifier, Members?
Go ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I, I'd just like to get his name
again, please?
MR. JONES: Wells Jones.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: One more time?
MR. JONES: W-E-L-L-S.

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 25, 2010

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. JONES: J-O-N-E-S.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you.
MR. JONES: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Okay. The last testifier that signed up on
PC-27 is Pamela Tumpap. And you have also signed up for the two other items. Okay.
MS. TUMPAP: Yes. Thank you. Aloha, Chair Kaho'ohalahala and Members of the Planning
Committee. I'm Pamela Tumpap, President of the Maui Chamber of Commerce. And I
appreciate you taking the matter of home-based businesses up with Item PC-27. We do
have some concerns with this bill. The first bill... and, and I know that we've been asking
that this be brought back so we thank you for that.
The first bill that Jeff Hunt, former Planning Director, introduced sought to get
government out of the way and allow home occupations to exist without permit as long
they did not negatively impact the neighborhood. And this was the bill that was reviewed
and, and moved forward by the Planning Commission. However, we understand that the
bill has now significantly changed and one major change of note is now that, that homebased businesses that we feel are amenable and can agree are the types of businesses to
be allowed in the language of the bill, would have to go through a special use permit.
And we don't feel that's getting government out the way.
There's also other few things that I'd like to comment on. Currently in the language of
the bill, they talk about only one person other than a family member can work within the
business. And I think there's the assumption that some of the family members will be
involved, and that may be true but many of those who reside in the unit and it doesn't
have to be a family member, I believe it's reside in the, on the dwelling. But there, many
of those occupants may have other positions. So we felt and we have stated before, we
felt two to three would be appropriate.
And I've given you a copy of our article that was The Chamber View this past weekend
that highlights some of this. We also feel that the language that talks about what you can
sell, we're in the internet age, and many people may not be selling something that they
themselves manufacture. And again, if we were to look at that, also as has been brought
up, Tupperware parties, Avon parties, those kinds of things we think need to be revisited.

We also feel that many are involved in multi-level marketing and while we agree that the
neighborhood needs to be protected from the constant barrage of large groups coming
into the neighborhood, we feel that there are mitigating things that can be done. And
we've talked about and, and some of the earlier testimony talked about, if our concern is
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protecting the neighborhood, then let's look at how we protect the neighborhood and
we've testified on that before. But the bill seems to address how we're going to regulate
the business versus how we're going to protect the neighborhood and we have concerns
about that.
Also the issue of harboring and caring for animals. We understand the need to address
noise and smell issues but many people Upcountry rent their grassed areas and their
lawns for others who have horse owners and to care for other pets. And so we feel that
that needs to be addressed. And while we're looking to regulate businesses here, it
doesn't better protect the neighborhood from the regulations that already exist. So we
oppose this bill and prefer the former language. And our goal is to continue to work and
work with you, on allowing appropriate home-based businesses to operate without a
permit.
We do understand and has been discussed today, maybe a very easy, streamlined permit.
I think if it's really crafted from the, the light of identifying people who want to be
legitimate, help them be legitimate and get government out of the way, I don't think we'd
see a problem with that. You know, Ergo baby carrier was mentioned earlier. Another
business I like to talk about is Bev Gannon, who talked about starting her catering
business out of her garage. She employs over a hundred people. She has multiple
restaurants now, a catering business, she sells cookbooks, she's got her food on Hawaiian
Airlines. If we can get out of the way of small businesses and allow them to grow and
survive, we all benefit. They need our help and we need them. And we ask for a
streamlined bill.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
MS. TUMPAP: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, any questions for the testifier? Okay. Seeing none,

thank you.

MS. TUMPAP: Thank you.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. This was the last person signed up for PC-27. The
Chair was trying to take that testimony ahead of the other two items. So is there any one
here that would like to testify on PC-27 and you have not signed up to do so? If you
would like to, please come forward. Okay, seeing none, then at this time then, the Chair
is going to take a ten minute recess. And then when we return we will deliberate and get
the Department's input on PC-27. And then following that we will be taking up the
Planning items. Okay. So ten minute recess. We'll reconvene at 3:15. . . .(gavel). . .
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RECESS:

3:06 p.m.

RECONVENE: 3:23 p.m.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . .(gavel). . . Okay, Members, thank you. We're going to
reconvene our Planning Committee meeting. At this time then, on PC-27 the Chair is
going to call on the Department to give us a real quick summary on this particular item.
Department?

ITEM NO. 27: RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS

(C.C. No. 10-210)

MS. AOKI: Thank you, Chair Kaho'ohalahala. Members, what I'm going to do is I'm just
going to give you a real brief overview of the different districts, and then I'm going to
have Joe Alueta provide you with a brief overview of what happened with the planning
commissions.
First, I think it's important to just read the intent of the Residential districts and this is
found under Chapter 19.08. For Residential districts, areas for single-family dwellings
are established to provide for harmonious residential neighborhood, without the
distraction, or, I'm sorry, detraction of commercial and industrial activities.
For Business, B-1 neighborhoods, found under Chapter 19.16, the intent is a
neighborhood business district is one wherein retail businesses or services,
establishments, supply commodities to perform services to meet the daily needs of the
neighborhood. And then with that as you know, you get into the B-2 and B-3 districts
which allow for more intense uses.
Just from this, the testimony, and questions and answers I've been hearing today, there,
there still seems to be some confusion between what is currently permitted under home
occupation versus what this bill proposes to allow. So when we do get into deliberation,
we can, we can help the Members clarify the difference between the two. Because a lot
of what I heard today is actually currently allowed under home occupation.

And the last thing I'd just like to state, is that although the recommendation right now is
to have the Planning Commission review it, we are streamlining this process because
right now, none of this is allowed and you would need a conditional permit from the
Council. So you would have to go through that arduous, cumbersome process to get
Planning Commission comments, which would then come to you for approval for
conditional use permit.

So it is a compromise. It will provide an opportunity for residents in a neighborhood to
have an opportunity to perhaps do some kind of small business, but at the same time,
allow your neighbors to know about this and provide comment and their concerns or their
support, if it will be, you know, whatever the case may be, to grant that permit. And
without a permit, as Member Johnson stated, it's very difficult, if not impossible to
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enforce on something if there's nothing to enforce upon. People can call and complain
about something, but if there's no law that says we can, that that's illegal, there's nothing
the Department would be able to do. So with that, I'll turn it over to Joe Alueta.
MR. ALUETA: Thank you. The update on the Residential district is again, is part of our, the
Planning Department's update for the entire Title 19, going down chapter by chapter to
reformat and to streamline and simplify the use of every chapter and district within
Title 19. We had already gone in the process of putting everything in a tableized [sic]
form, format as well as consolidating, the main things was consolidating the R-0 district
which is in Title 19.09 into the Residential district which is in 19.08. We were also
establishing all of the development standards as well as all of the allowed uses within
those districts into one, hopefully easy, more easily read format, outlining all the above
uses that would be done, and also introducing some, filling in some gaps, I guess that we
felt... one was the lot coverage, which was to allow a 40 percent lot coverage. Currently,
the, under the existing code, you're allowed to have a, basically, if you're doing a single
story structure, it's basically, sixteen... six feet, six feet, six feet and 15 foot front yard
setback. This would, your setbacks would still be there however, we also would
introduce what we call 40 percent lot coverage.
To some extent, as pointed out by one of the testifiers, that you would somehow reduce
the developable potential. If you look on the Department's sample page, which, Exhibit
11, within our Department report that was submitted to, a memo report that was
submitted to the three planning commissions, you basically, in R-1 district, you, without
the, with the, even with a 40 percent lot coverage, you would still be able to build a 4,800
square foot lot, 4,800 square foot house on a 6,000 square foot lot. So I'm not sure how
us reducing is going to have that significant of an impact on the size of the home that's
going to be built or would be considered somehow a takings or anything else on, on that
line.
If you had a standard R-3 lot of 10,000 square foot, you'd be able to build a 8,000 square
foot home on a 10,000 square foot lot. This would be, I mean, under the current code,
given a 6,000 square foot lot and applying just the setbacks, you would be able to build a
6,792 square foot home on a 6,000 square foot lot. So, we would be, yes, it would be
reduced from the potential of doing 6,700 square foot house down to a 4,800 square foot
house.
So, and again, on a 10,000 square foot lot, just to give you a sample, would be
potentially, you, you could build a 13,000, 1,400 square foot house, 14...and the, from
my understanding, the biggest house in Kahului on a, like I believe, like a 10,000 square
foot lot by Lihikai School is about 9,800 square feet so.
There's a lot of little changes. And some of them are important, some of them are more a
standardize and correction. Again, it's, with regards to the access setback yard that was
also mentioned by the architects, that's actually a requirement now in R-0. And that was
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a later code and so we added that into, into the Residential district when we folded the
R-0 district into the regular Residential 19.08.
Another thing that we, we added was, we actually added bed and breakfasts back into the
Residential district, even though we had already covered all the standards and it's listed
in the 19.64, it was the, the existing code with regard to B&B had still the old language.
So, we, we basically stripped that out and just put in B&B subject to 19.64 to make it
cleaner.
One of the loopholes is that we also went over is under accessory structures and
structures allowed in the setback. Currently, if you wanted to build a wall on your
setback, you could build it right on the line and you could do a 30 foot wall, right on your
property line, on the boundary. We thought that was kind of a loophole so we, we
limited, we set a maximum of eight feet on the property line and then we set up a process
in which if you needed to, felt that you needed a bigger than a eight foot boundary wall in
the Residential district that there was a process in which you could get a larger wall.
Most of it had to do with, we wanted to protect the ability of Public Works as well as
other developers who are doing mass grading in large lot subdivisions where you could
still have a larger than eight foot retaining wall in those areas.
Let's see. The, I guess the main topic of a lot of the discussion was dealing with the
home-based businesses. The Department was primarily, was pretty far along in its update
for the Residential district. We had already gone out for agency comments when the
previous Director had and the Council had passed the home-based, excuse me, home
occupation and wanted something more in line of home-based business. The previous
Director then, we quickly amended this bill prior to going to Planning Commission.
However, that format of the bill was not reviewed by agency comments, it was only the
older bill. I, we quickly sent all of those agency comments, or those agencies the
revisions which included the home-based businesses and after we had gone to Planning
Commission, we had received comments and, and those are also in your packet,
significant comments from Department of Water Supply, Department of Public Works.
We also got comments from our own Planning staff, who had previously reviewed it and

had become aware of the, the changes and we also, after we went to the public hearing
with the planning commissions and people heard about the addition or allowing
home-based businesses as an allowed use, we, the Department took many calls from,
from the public who had some concerns over it. And so based on that agency comments
with concerns over allowing it as an outright permitted use, we felt it was appropriate to
put it in as County special use permit and that's why it was transmitted to you and
formatted to be a County special use permit.
As noted by my boss, currently, you have the home occupation, which is allowed, which
allows all your family members to work in the home occupation, should you choose to
and it sets out the parameters. And those are already outlined and I think that covers the
vast majority of people, that was, at least the ones that were talked about today. I think
they would cover, be covered under that. However, currently if you wanted to do some
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of the stuff that's listed or as set up under the home-based business, the current process
today would be you would go for a conditional permit and again, that is, you would go
before the Planning Commission and then you would come before Council. The
Department felt this is a good compromise that a lot of these things can be ferreted out at
a public hearing by the Planning Commission.
And so we think it's a good compromise because what used to be considered, what do
you call, a home-based business or needed a special, County special use permit, such as
the Lao eggplants and you know, people in Lahaina or people who are doing sewing and
are retail are now allowed as a home occupation. And so now, this kind of captures, this
home-based business captures a wider net and then brings it back down to what is now a
County special use permit instead of being a conditional permit.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you, Department. What the Chair would like to
do at this time is that we have 18 testifiers that are signed up for PC-2 and slash 3. Yeah.
So the Chair would like to end PC-27 at this moment in time with, with the, an overview
by the Department and then just go straight to testimony so that we can get all of the
testimony taken today. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, 18 testifiers will probably take up the rest of the meeting.
Because like myself, I need to leave at 4:30.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: That's why.. .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I don't know about anybody else.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: That's why I'd like to start the testimony immediately. Okay.
So if there's no objections, Members, we're going to...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Is this deferred?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We're just going to leave it here on the table for now, okay.
This item and then we'll just go straight to testimonies.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Then I'll begin with public testimony on PC-2(2), and this is
beginning with Mr. Grant Chun and he will be followed by Pam English.

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
MR. CHUN: Aloha, Chairman Kaho'ohalahala and Members of the Planning Committee. My
name is Grant Chun and I am here in my capacity as Vice-President of A&B Properties.
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Today, I'd like to offer testimony concerning Chapter 7 of your Land Use matrix, Item
Nos., 1...1183 and 1184.
Matrix Item No. 1183 calls for an update of the Maui Island Plan and community plan
land use designations and zoning maps with each update of the General Plan. On its, on
its face, this seems to be a long overdue initiative that has been talked about with every
update of the General and community plans but never implemented. Much concern has
been raised over the years concerning the repetitive, layered, arduous, and lengthy nature
of our land use processes here in Maui County. Hopefully, by updating related maps
concurrently with the General Plan update, our professional planners at the Planning
Department will actually be freed up to engage in urban planning, community visioning
and neighborhood design.
Matrix Item No. 1184 refers to establishing reasonable time limits on unused
development entitlements or for projects which have not commenced within a reasonable,
reasonable period of time. I would just like to put out there for your consideration that
the typical way that our entitlement process has operated here in Maui County is that it
takes so long to obtain entitlements that a project is frequently straddling economic
cycles. What I mean by this is that in short, it is almost the norm here that a builder will
go through the entire entitlement process only to have the economy and the market take a
downturn. When, what then happens is that the builder has to wait out the cycle before it
becomes economically feasible to commence actual work on a project.
If we were to impose arbitrary time limits on entitlements without somehow addressing
the duplicative, lengthy process that we currently have in place, we are only asking for
more problems. Essentially, one can envision a worse case scenario where a builder goes
through a ten year entitlement process, waits out a five year downturn in the economy
and after the economy has recovered, the entitlements he had obtained previously must be
pursued once again because they have expired. I'm sure that is not what is intended by
this language, but please keep this in mind before adopting language that may create a
situation that we'll all regret later. Thank you for the opportunity to provide our thoughts
on this matter.
CHAIR ICAHOs OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Chair?

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Thank you. Thank you, Grant, for being here
today. Mr. Chun, you understand one of the reasons many of us supported something of
this nature was the fact that there are so many projects out there that have never come to
fruition, a.k.a. Honuaula, 670, which has been a 25 year plus, you know. And so, and I'm
not trying to blame anybody, it's just sometimes it seems to sit around for so long that we
wanted to make sure that when entitlements were given and that permits and all of that
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stuff would be, you know, completed and projects, especially for affordable housing for
our working people would come to fruition. I think that was the mindset in our minds, it
wasn't something against any particular project, but so much was promised and never
seems to come together.
And again, downturns in the economy, we all know, come every so often, just like
upturns, right? And so we just wanted to make sure you understood that that was the
rationale behind of it. And we'll revisit it, but we want to see, when companies or
projects get their entitlements, please, let's get started and not wait to better economic
times and then start and then something goes wrong and then you stop again or never get
started. How many years is waiting. . .and then, how about somebody who wants to get
something done now, like A&B and we get all this other ones in front of 'em, maybe for
water reservations for that matter, you know. So I think that's was what we're trying to
do, Grant, and I, I want you to understand the mindset of what we were trying to
accomplish, yeah?
MR. CHUN: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, I would ask that you guys be very
sustinct [sic] in your questions.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Succinct.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Succinct. And distinct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh sorry, yeah, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'll be succinct with Grant.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Grant, how do you explain...I, I realize the economic downturn
and, and the inability because the market, because of financing, the whole gamut of why
you don't do things. However, if you as A&B, and, I'll, I'll be very succinct with you,
have projects and, and yet, we see you coming in for Kihei, we see you want to come in
for Waikapu, and yet we've not seen the build out of say, Haliimaile. How, how does
that work in this Council understanding why perhaps you shouldn't receive more
entitlements? You know, you, you say, yeah, economic downturn, fine, I can understand
that. But then my question is why more if whatever you got on the books you've, you've
not completed? And, and the question is, is of this concern. You may think it's okay. I,
I, I get the entitlements and then I'll sell the project, and, and, and that's a way of getting
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it done. And, and, and for me, it may be okay, but just because you sell the project,
doesn't mean that it's going to get done. So at what point...and, and, and if, if you're
here for 20 years, like I have, then I can remember...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Mr. Nishiki, you said succinct, remember, so.. .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, okay. But, but see, other people may not have this
memory, Grant, and so it's like, okay, they think it's something new and something far
out and rosy and the words sound good and the pros and everything is good. But at what
point do you as a corporation, take us seriously unless we get down to this type of
language? When do you, when do you then...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Let, let him answer the question. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. CHUN: I think that rather than imposing arbitrary uniform, sort of standards which seem to
be what are referred to in the implementation language of Chapter 7, it's, it, it's
worthwhile to entertain that question on a project by project basis. I mean, the Council
spends time on any given project, quite a bit of time on any given project, and to the
extent that there's, you know, specific concerns in that realm, as it pertains to a given
project. To me, that's, that's the way that that question gets addressed, not, not by
arbitrarily and as a blanket sort of provision accounting for this, this concern.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, and, and so how do I test the sincerity of someone that
says something verbally but doesn't do anything on the map, realistically seeing it.
MR. CHUN: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know, it's a picture but for many of us, we'd like to see
that picture become a reality. You know, you, you start something but the finish line is,
is what counts, Grant. And so, if you can answer that? How much time?

MR. CHUN: What was the question? Sony.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know, you, you, you want all of these entitlements and
you said don't do this to us and, and don't, don't hold us to this time limitation so what,
what is the, the test of the pudding, when, when, when I as a decision-maker, these, these
projects come before me?
MR. CHUN: Well, I, the...like I said, Mr. Nishiki, I think that that discussion is a valid one in
the context of any given project that comes before you, and to the extent that, you know,
there are specific concerns with a project, whether it's necessary, whether the developer
happens to be sincere. I mean, by all means, that's, those are valid considerations for you
all to take into account when you are entertaining a proposal. But what I'm concerned
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about is, you know, arbitrary sort of general language that would purport to require that a
set standard be applied across the board when that really isn't necessary or, or even
appropriate. You know, so I'm not here to talk about specific projects but I, I'm just
concerned that we not paint ourselves into a corner so that, you know, unwittingly we're
creating a scenario where a project or projects that everyone wants to see happen, you
know, when the time is right, can't happen, after all the work and time that everyone, you
know, puts in to getting to that point. So just if, if.. .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. So, so, just as you want something and you realistically
think that that's a good project, are you willing then, if some projects are not ready, to, to
come to us sincerely and say, we want it taken off of the board.
MR. CHUN: Well, I, I don't know, I don't have any projects that fall in that category,
Mr. Nishiki. But again, I think that in the, in the context of the Council's work, I mean,
what the questions you raised are valid questions and worthy of further of discussion in,
in any given context that is before you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
MR. CHUN: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any other questions, Members? Okay. Pam English? And
she will be followed by Gino, is it Gabrio?
MS. ENGLISH: Aloha, Chair and Members of the Planning Committee. My name is Pam
English with Maui Land and Pineapple Company. Today's agenda is the continued
discussion of Chapter 7 and we're going to limit comments today to one issue, large scale
resort mapping and policy, although it does permeate several chapters in the document.
In the handout, we've shown the current language on large scale resort policy as it's
included in several chapters. We need to discuss multiple chapters at once so that the
document is correct and coordinated. These chapters are posted so amendments can be
proposed if you so choose.
Chapter 1, Population Discussion was held and policy was tentatively adopted about this
issue but more to define the existing areas of resort development. Large scale resort
development was discussed in Chapter 4 but deleted with discussion deferred until now.
A map still remains in Chapter 4. And finally, Chapter 7, defines large scale resort and
has a proposed action item to define and map resort destination areas.
When the Committee discussed the issue in Chapter 1, there was concern that the policies
not limit resort development in Hana or at the airport hotel area for example. The
language was changed to define existing locations and if expansion was considered, it be
consistent with the community plans and provide an even greater level of protection.
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Corporation Counsel advised that requiring an even greater level of protection other, than
other areas, may not be upheld but the verbiage was passed on "to be discussed later".
There were too many what ifs to completely limit the future consideration of additional
large scale resorts on Maui.
So the question becomes a matter of careful consideration of additional large scale
resorts, not the limiting of resorts to specific areas. It's a supposition that previous
General Plans limited large scale resorts to these four areas and a subjective
determination by long term, long range planning to carry, carry this to such an extreme.
MLP is very concerned that its land in Kapalua be included in the resort area designation
on Map 4-1, if the map is to be included in the plan. At this point, it's unclear what it
means to be on the map. The original intent of the map was changed when the
Committee amended language to define existing area in lieu of to limit to these areas.
Chapter 7, Action Item 1172 states to define and map resort destination areas as an item
to be completed later. And 2...2.80B doesn't require a map to be in the plan. So think
about omitting Map 4-1 altogether. This approach is already recommended so...this
approach is recommended so no mistakes are made. A map could be vetted later with an
ordinance or during the community plans. The map's too small to be included in the
plan. If the map stays omit other references to the legend, to hospitals, government
offices, et cetera.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Pam, can you conclude?
MS. ENGLISH: I'm going to wrap up now. Thank you. The intent of the policy should not be
to limit to the existing areas but to take careful consideration of additional large scale
resorts. So suggested verbiage for the item, I've given you on your handout, and similar,
that would be similar to what was adopted in Chapter 1.
And finally, discussion of TVRs is a separate issue but it's related. And a suggestion
would be to amend the definition of large scale resorts and I've given you that on your
handout as well. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier?
Okay. Seeing none, thank you.
MS. ENGLISH: Thank you. I know it was a difficult one.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Gino Gabrio, followed by Rob Welch.
MR. GABRIO: Good afternoon. My name is Gino Gabrio and I'm with the law firm of Cades
Schutte in Honolulu. Many of you may have seen my associate Nathan Okubo who was
here at every superstore bill meeting and testified against that particular bill. So I'm here
today to testify against Action Item 7.3.2 action 3 which is to develop standards strictly to
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regulate and limit the location, design and massing of big box retail stores. I'm going to
make two quick points in opposition to this.
One is that as a matter of a technical structure of this, the particular objective for this
action item has nothing to do with the action item. Unlike the other action items and
other objectives, this one does not derive from the objective which is to facilitate more
self-sufficient and sustainable communities. Any of the policies under that particular
objective don't relate to limiting big box stores, they all relate to housing. In fact, the
ones, the policies that are there, relate to provide sufficient land for commercial and allow
commercial to shorten commutes. None of that would be accomplished by limiting big
box stores.
Second, as a matter of policy for those of you who I think were in attendance in the
June 5, 2009 meeting, 26 out of the 27 testifiers, all testified against any regulation of
super stores. So now in this particular economy isn't the time to put some sort of a
guideline that could prohibit or limit super stores in the future. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Questions, Members? Seeing none, thank
you.
MR. GABRIO: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Rob Welch, to be followed by Carol Reimann.
MR. WELCH: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair and Members of the Planning Committee. My
name's Rob Welch. I'm the General Manager at the Marriott's Maui Ocean Club here on
Maui and we are also members of the American Resort Development Association of
Hawaii. I want to offer testimony regarding the Maui Island Plan the PC-2.
Our timeshare owners are committed to their vacations on Maui. We experience a
98 percent occupancy at our resort even during these tough economic times. Many of our
owners own multiple weeks and pay an average of about $1,856 per week for
maintenance fees to upkeep the resort and from that about $7 million in real property tax.
The high timeshare occupancy rate proves that timeshare visitors want to come to the
island and are a stabilizing force in Maui's visitor industry during these tough times. Our
owners will be investing over $16 million in renovations next year.
Our resort employs about 450 local residents, a majority of which have been employed
by us for years. In 2010, our total payroll, including benefits and taxes, will be over
$12 million. Our staff lives on Maui, supports the local economy buying homes and
purchasing necessities here in our local retail stores, which makes our resort an important
part of the local community. We also support the local economy through purchases of
goods, contract services, and repairs done by local vendors.
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Our owners and associates support and contributed over $100,000 to annual charities last
year, local schools, organizations in cash and over 5,800 pounds to our Maui Food Bank.
We contribute greatly to the success of our island community and we ask the Planning
Committee to protect the timeshare industry and remove the negative policy statements in
the draft MIP that discourage or oppose future timeshare development. We feel the plan
should reflect verbiage along the lines of monitor and manage. Thank you for the
opportunity to provide testimony on this important issue. Aloha.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Thank you. Questions, Members? Okay. Seeing none, thank
you. Carol Reimann, followed by Thomas Croly.
MS. REIMANN: Good afternoon, Chairman Kaho'ohalahala, Members of the Planning
Committee. My name is Carol Reimann and I represent the Maui Hotel and Lodging
Association. I'd like to comment under the Land Use section, Matrix Item No. 1168. We
ask that you consider changing the language discouraging timeshares. The trend in the
visitor industry is that hotels are converting, not fully converting but partially converting
to timeshare. This is to keep our properties viable amongst a highly competitive global
market.
The hotel element attracts lucrative group business while the timeshare portion keeps the
properties afloat year round, but especially when group business is down. During this
entire economic downturn, timeshares have held high occupancies with little to no job
reductions, thus bringing in valued visitors that support the many businesses who rely on
tourism and providing a solid job, solid jobs for our residents.
I would also like to mention that there have been no hotels built on Maui since the 1980s.
Hotels are not a viable venture in today's market. Lastly, please note that timeshare
properties pay the highest real property taxes and bring in significant funds to the
County's coffers. In an April 2009 assessment, it was anticipated that timeshares would
bring in approximately $24 million in Fiscal Year 2010. In referencing timeshares once
again, we ask that instead of using the term "discouraging", that you consider
"managing".
With respect to Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson's question about Honua Kai operating
like a timeshare, I checked into this matter. And Honua Kai is not a timeshare nor does it
operate like one. The property is comprised of 628 condominium units. Timeshares split
ownership amongst many owners, condominiums have sole owners. Honua Kai's units
are sold to singular owners. The property is similar to other condominium properties in
West Maui such as Kaanapali Alii, Kaanapali Shores, and the Whaler. Like these
properties, some of Honua Kai's owners live full time in their units, some are snowbirds,
and yet others rent their units out long term. For those who rent their units out short term,
they pay TAT and real property tax at the hotel rate.
As tourism is the economic engine of Maui, we all should have a vested interest in
protecting the industry that so many residents rely upon to survive. Because of the lack
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of representation during the GPAC process, we continue to struggle to have a voice with
the Maui Island Plan. We encourage you to incorporate language that supports a healthy
and vibrant visitor industry. The industry represents nearly 40 percent of all jobs and
contributes approximately 40 percent of all real property tax collections on Maui. Thank
you for the opportunity to testify.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, questions? Okay. Seeing none, then,
thank you very much.
MS. REIMANN: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Next testifier, Thomas Croly, followed by Gregg
Lundberg.
MR. CROLY: Aloha, again, Committee. My name is Thomas Croly. I'm testifying on behalf
of the Maui Vacation Rental Association. In an effort to be brief, I will echo the
sentiments that you just heard about timeshares. Obviously, the tourism industry has a
wide breadth and timeshares, as well as TVRs are just a portion of that. And we here in
Maui need to be paying attention to all part, portions of our visitor industry. We would
also ask that...that the Maui Vacation Rental Association supports the language in lines
1068 and 1070(b), calling for bed and breakfast and TVRs to be managed by a permitting
process. We agree that Maui needs both B&Bs and TVRs to service this breadth of the
travel industry. We do feel that the language in line 1070(a) would best be deleted as it's
a bit redundant to say that we will enforce the laws that are on the books until we change
those laws or until those laws become ineffective. This is really not something that
belongs in a General Plan. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions? Okay. Seeing none,
Gregg Lundberg, to be followed by David DeLeon.
MR. LUNDBERG: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair and Members of the Committee. My name is

Gregg Lundberg and I'm the General Manager of the Westin Kaanapali Ocean Resort
and Villas. Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the draft Maui Island Plan,
specifically to the policy statements that discourage the growth of the timeshare industry
and threaten to negatively impact one of Maui's principal economic contributors. Even
during this very deep recession period, with the State seeing double-digit reductions in
visitors count, timeshare resorts on Maui are standing strong, outperforming their hotel
counterparts while providing secure jobs and benefits for hard-working employees.
Timeshare offers visitors lodging options and provides the County with a stable
component to the visitor industry makeup. Although the Westin Kaanapali Ocean
Resorts on Maui is a vacation ownership property, its annual occupancy is 60 percent
owner, 40 percent rental. This translates into over 300 rental rooms per day. The resort
is forecasted to run an annualized occupancy of well over 80 percent. This is
significantly higher than occupancies in Maui hotels. However, we're most proud of the

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 25, 2010

fact that we have not laid off one employee due to economic depression. We currently
employ over 350 resort staff, 100 sales and marketing associates and 300 contract
employees. All 750 employees are residents of Maui.
It's also important to note that during the period of 2008 through 2012, the individual
owners of the Westin Kaanapali Ocean Resort and Villas will have reinvested $17.2
million in, in our property for direct improvements. In addition, to supporting jobs within
our resort operations, the maintenance and capital improvement projects provide indirect
jobs in other sectors of the economy. In addition, Maui timeshare resorts pay the highest
amount of taxes compared to non-timeshare resorts, with every penny of property tax
revenue staying within the County.
Given these facts about Maui timeshare resorts, the assumption that any conversion of a
hotel into a timeshare or mixed use resort will have a negative impact on the community
is shortsighted. Each conversion should be viewed on its own merits. Many conversions
actually increase employment and restore blighted or outdated properties. Thank you
again for the opportunity to comment on the sections of the Maui Island Draft Plan that
seeks to curtail the industry's timeshare industry, the island's timeshare industry. We
understand that there are diverse opinions related to the benefits of vacation ownership
industry in the County and community. However, we respectfully ask the Committee to
consider whether its proposed policy is appropriate within the context of the Maui Island
Plan and whether it will have a sweeping and potentially devastating impact on our
economy. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, questions? Okay. Seeing none, thank
you. David DeLeon, followed by Dave Arakawa.
MR. DELEON: Aloha, I'm back and thank you for your fortitude to sit here through all this and
have to listen to it all, yet again. It recently came...this is Dave DeLeon speaking for the
REALTORS® Association of Maui. It recently came to RAM's attention that this
Committee approved language in the draft Maui Island Plan that calls for the creation of a
County transfers tax in order to raise money for County housing projects. While RAM
fully supports the County's affordable housing efforts, our association respectfully asks

that the language proposing a County transfer tax be rescinded.
We have already, we already have a transfer tax in the State of Hawaii, commonly known
as the State conveyance tax. The conveyance tax is paid by the seller when a property
transaction closes. The tax was originally modest and simply paid for the operation of
the State of Board of Conveyances. But then lawmakers got creative and started adding
on purposes for the conveyance tax, including affordable housing. As a result, we now
have one of the highest conveyance tax rates in the nation.
The County, of course, has no authority to create its own conveyance tax or transfer tax.
So you'll have to go to the State Legislature for that authority. One can imagine how
unlikely it would be for the Legislature to give up a portion of its taxing power for the
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same purpose, affordable housing, that it is now using the tax for. And I can promise you
that the Maui Realtors, the Hawaii Association of Realtors and the National Realtors
Association will combine our resources to block any such move. While we have always
supported affordable housing efforts, we will not support this additional tax on the value
of our homes. While it's nice to get creative at the beginning of a process like the Maui
Island Plan, now it's time to get serious about separating the wheat from the chaff. This
transfer tax concept does not have merit and should be removed from the draft. Mahalo.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, questions? Okay. Seeing none, thank
you. Dave Arakawa, followed by John Oliver.
MR. ARAKAWA: Good afternoon, Chair Kaho'ohalahala and Members of the Committee. My
name is Dave Arakawa and I'm testifying on behalf of the Land Use Research
Foundation. I want to start by clarifying in my testimony, I reference wait until the new
mayor, new Council's elected, I didn't mean, that there's going to be a different mayor or
different Council so. . .you folks, I hope you folks are re-elected. Anyway, or new
Planning Director either, I mentioned that in our testimony. I didn't mean to infer that
there would be a new one but newly appointed, I meant.
Secondly, we'd like to thank the Council, and the GPAC, the Planning Commission and
the Planning Department for all their hard work and review of the Maui Island Plan. That
being said, we have five basic comments. It's on our testimony, on the second page and
we have 14 specific suggestions. And many of these suggestions revolve around the
issue of important agricultural lands.
Some of you may know that the Land Use Research Foundation, myself and my
predecessor worked hand in hand with the Farm Bureau to pass important ags land,
important ag land legislation. And I understand that at the last minute, it was passed off
or it may have been passed off or pooh-poohed as a mere overlay. But this is the law of
the land, important ag lands is the law of the land and must be respected and followed.
First suggestion, revise the Maui Island Plan, to address the requirements of IAL and the
Maui Ag Development Plan in 2009 report and the concerns of the Maui County Farm
Bureau and other agricultural stakeholders. I understand the Planning Department called
the, the Maui Farm Bureau and is going to be meeting with them, maybe even tomorrow,
and I'm looking forward to my call from the Planning Department so we can discuss
those issues also.
Number two, seek opinions from the Department of Corporation Counsel regarding
takings issues relating to the existing right to convert hotel units to timeshares and the
proposed Maui Island Plan provision that would prohibit that existing right. And also
lands which are currently allowed to have urban development by zoning and community
plans, but will be prohibited from future urban development by the proposed MIP.
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Third, update the MIP to address the current economic crisis on Maui. The economic
issues on Maui today are very, very, very different from when the original Maui Island
Plan was proposed. And just as many people urge updates of EIS based on changed
conditions, this is a situation which truly, truly begs an update.
Number four, revise the Maui Island Plan to encourage the expansion of the rural
category for lifestyle farming. This is, this was recommended by the Maui County Farm
Bureau.
And fifth, revise the Maui Island Plan to include implementation, strategies, streamlining
and incentives for development within the urban growth boundaries. And I have fourteen
specific issues to be addressed in the, the various numbered portions of the matrix, but I
think my time has just run out.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: You were right on time with that.
MR. ARAKAWA: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. ARAKAWA: I'll submit that later.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Members, questions for the testifier? Okay. We do have your
testimony in writing so we will.. .
MR. ARAKAWA: Thank you. I did not put down the fourteen issues but I'll resubmit that, the
fourteen issues. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. The next testifier is John Oliver, followed
by Bill Kamai.
MR. OLIVER: Aloha, everybody. John Oliver, testifying on behalf of myself. And I'd like to
take the opportunity to express my concerns about the entire Council and County
planning process. My concerns, I'm going to give a for instance, why I'm concerned
right now. For instance, the Spencer Home project, they did grading and grubbing and
they sold stone and they crushed it all up and they're selling stone and that piece of
property happens to belong in the Victoria Kamamalu estate which is still held in open
probate 2409. You guys can all go down to the proper courthouse, I believe that one's
probably First Circuit and you guys can check the record. That's a total deprivation of
rights, no matter where you are on the planet.
So you guys are all concerned about generating tax revenue while people here in Hawaii
are held at gunpoint, at gunpoint, and their property, their... is being held from them
without any just cause at all. And you guys are sitting here, bankrupting it, when it's not
bankrupt, collecting revenue, re-venue [sic] from their estates. It's criminal.
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With that, I'd like to know, with this proposed plan, who's insuring it? Can I see the
insurance policy? How come you guys don't publish the insurance policy? Who's
backing these? Are these codes and statutes bonded? And this is what I have today. I
have a formal FOIA request, that under Title 5 of U.S. Code, to produce the County's
bonds. I went down, downstairs to the Treasurer's office and he doesn't want to show his
bonds. I went to the clerk and said I want the treasurer's bond, according to your Charter.
He says oh, I don't have it.
You know, this is, this is criminal and I think you, you guys should all sit down and make
public these bonds, who's indemnifying everybody, who the sureties are, okay? Because
I don't see any remedy in a court for the people who are being deprived. Violation of
international law, violation of, of U.S. public policy, I mean, I could go on and on and on.
SEC, they don't even want to touch it.
So, I'd just like you to know that the international community is very aware of what's
going on and they're asking for administrators' names, okay. I take this very seriously,
and I hope you guys do too. And here's my formal request that you guys can all have a
copy of. And I'd love it if you guys could get back to me as soon as possible in regards
to the insurance and who the sureties are of...okay. And who's backing all of this so we
know that the kanaka maoli people can find a remedy. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any questions for the testifier? Okay.
Seeing none, thank you. Bill Kamai, followed by Howard Hanzawa. Bill Kamai? He's
gone, okay. Howard Hanzawa, followed by Mahealani Ventura.
MR. HANZAWA: Thank you, Chair and Members of the Planning Committee. My name is
Howard Hanzawa. I'm with Kaanapali Land Management Corp. I'm here to testify
about the, the provision in the Chapter 7, Land Use matrix on Page 12, Item No. 1124.
And I've testified about this previously, which is a provision, provision very similar to
the what was in the stacking bill. And I encourage you to note this down, 1124 because
it's going to be very problematic. I can see a problem, a great problem in the future,
which will affect our economy and many, many people. 1124 reads, prevent the
displacement of light and heavy industrial uses from Maui's industrial districts by
allowing only a limited amount of complimentary commercial and office uses. And there
are many properties that are in the industrial districts.
Let me read a statement from the Planning Department's report when we were testifying
on the stacking bill last year. Applying a prohibition of business and apartment uses on
existing M-1 and M-2 industrial areas would be extremely problematic for property
business owners and for the County of Maui to administer. There are approximately
571 parcels zoned M-1, Light Industrial and approximately 247 parcels zoned M-2,
Heavy Industrial. These parcels are currently developed with a variety of mixed uses that
could become existing non-conforming uses. Again, extremely problematic for property,
property business owners and for residents.
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And note that there's over 800 parcels that are zoned in the industrial districts and each
parcel may have multiple uses such as how many businesses are in Kaahumanu Shopping
Center and Maui Mall? Most of our major shopping centers on Maui are in the industrial
district. Think of all the offices that are in the industrial districts. Many of the union
offices are located in the industrial district. Think of all the thousands of members that
are serviced by the unions. Many of the State offices are also in the industrial districts.
Many restaurants, it's been mentioned of Sam Sato. It's very typical. So when you add
up directly and indirectly the people that are going to be affected, it's going to be in the,
number in the thousands. And I think it's...people rely on government to enforce the
zoning laws but not to make wholesale changes, which this is going to be. So 1124,
please note that down. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions? Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. Thank you very much, Howard. Earlier, it was suggested that
we perhaps create for really heavily, you know, intensely used industrial areas, maybe a
separate zoning, just strictly for that. Do you see that as another option, to add a category
to that where there's not these conflicts if you're exposing people to heavy waste or other
things?
MR. HANZAWA: That, that is an option. We have M-1, Light Industrial, M-2, Heavy
Industrial and there could be an M-3 -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: M-3.
MR. HANZAWA: --which would be a different, a different category altogether and which
would, it would just be strictly for industrial uses only. But the Council has also the
prerogative to as properties come in for re-zoning to apply conditions on those, on the
zoning of those properties.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Okay. I, I think maybe we need to talk about M-3. Thank
you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Any other questions? Go ahead, Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Howard, thank you for this clarification. You know,
when you talk about conditions, I, I'm just curious, you know, we could either go with
what Jo Anne had suggested.
MR. HANZAWA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: But when you talk about conditions -MR. HANZAWA: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --you know, and you know my concern, you know, like -MR. HANZAWA: I heard your concern, Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --yeah, putting, putting, you know, people that can't afford and
just go, tough luck, you know.
MR. HANZAWA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That's what you gotta do if that's where you want to live. And,
and I don't like that kind of attitude. So how do you-MR. HANZAWA: I understand.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --soften that and, and, and not create this type of concern that
many people have?
MR. HANZAWA: You know, that could bring in another zoning district. Because I, I think it
does make sense for people to work or live where they work. And maybe they don't
want to live next to an industrial activity, but they could work above an office, they could
work above some retail establishment or even a restaurant. My, I heard your earlier
concern about people living in an industrial area and my, my family has a personal
interest in this too. Because we have an apartment, a condo in Iao Parkside. And my
mother-in-law used to live in there. She recently passed away but she lived in, in a
house, a single family residence earlier and it was, she couldn't maintain it. So she asked
to be moved to, to an apartment. And she loved living in Iao Parkside. She knew all her
neighbors. They were all very close. There were other retirees. There were working
families with young kids and they all got together. They kind of watched over her too
and we really appreciated that she loved living there. But as far as, you know, another
category, I, I think it makes sense for future, for the future for industrial properties to
have another category but it also might make sense, you might think about having other
categories too, where people can live where they work.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you, Howard.
MR. HANZAWA: You're welcome.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any other questions? Okay.
Thank you. Mahealani Ventura, followed by Dana Gibson.
MS. VENTURA: Aloha kakou. This time I'm testifying on the, the items, the PC(2) and (3)
together, please. I'm here today, well, first of all, I'd like to remind the Council that I did
bring 16 copies of the memorandum from the United States Department of State which is
the Human Resource, yeah, I'm sorry, not Human Resources, but Human Rights
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violations reminder in this memorandum to all local, State, Federal and the other word in
there, but, but all administrative government under the administration of the United
States, making them aware, yourselves included, that the United States for the first time
will come up for review for Human Rights violations, next month, November. And that
brings me to this.
I stand before you as ...(spoke in Hawaiian)... because I'm asked to bring forward a
concern in regards to the General Plan. And that is, the maoli are the, are the vested
interest holders of judicially devised interests. These are within the ...(spoke in
Hawaiian)... royal patents or certificates of court awards. These have been placed into
estates of the ancestors. What is concerning the hui maoli is that there is no evidence of
transfer or documentation giving authority to the acting principles to administrate over
their estates. And this is of a major concern because your initial process that you're
looking at, whenever there is proposed development, proposed displacement to the maoli,
is that you need to be taking a look at what is your liability? What is the consequence?
...(Spoke in Hawaiian)... the Human Rights violations memorandum.
Take the liability and place it back upon those who propose to this Council to have the
authority, to have the vestment in their possession. And look at what is the
documentation to authorize that, to transfer that? And you need to see in the
documentation, evidence and proof of evidence of the delegated authority, authority, kala
mai, to administrate over these royal patented estates, yeah? ...(Spoke in Hawaiian)...
the entire archipelago has been royally patented or is vested in the maoli today or there
are some cases where there are non-maoli who received royal patents and kuleana. But
the process.. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mahealani, can, can you conclude?
MS. VENTURA: I, I will conclude. Mahalo. The process for the General Plan does not include
legally required documentation showing evidence of transfer from those who allege to
have the seller position, the principal position over the administrative powers and
executive position which is the office over the estates. Affected are those on Molokai,
Hana, Lanai and West, West Maui. Yeah. I understand you're looking at that order and
what to propose there but your proposals will go on beyond that and that is where the
concern lies. Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions?
MS. VENTURA: And mahalo.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I got a question.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Nishiki.
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MS. VENTURA: Ae.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Mahealani...
MS. VENTURA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I, I say this and, and you, you said...I, I wasn't listening very
nicely, you said something about November something is going to occur. And I, I guess,
the question is, isn't there a court that hears what you are giving us information and, and,
and, and, and suggesting to us to be careful?
MS. VENTURA: There is -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Is there a process that you are now currently going through?
MS. VENTURA: Oh, I'm not in a... I myself am not in a process for that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MS. VENTURA: However, for the first time in history, the Hague Relations and the United
Nations created the venue where there wasn't any before. And the United States of
America, that nation has never been held accountable for its human rights violations its
committed against kanaka maoli, maoli and also foreigners that are here, because they're
the ones that get defrauded and may have to deal with the cultivation of another mortgage
crisis that will obviously result from sales in this project because of the title defect.
No transfer of title, no executive paper, no clear title being bought and that has to be a
disclosure item when you're going through the, the stages of developing the project and
then you sell the project. The sellers need to disclose that there is no executor transfer
here. And, and that depends on your process. What are you going to approve? Or are
you going to put it back on the proposers, the ones who are proposing to you that they're
going to build this project and sell it? You're going to say, wait a minute, in the General
Plan, I think we need to have this. We need to see your legal documentation 'cause we're
not accepting liability. And no, none of the kanaka maoli accept liability for their
actions, because it's not their, it's not their position, yeah? Having open, bonded probate
estates must be transferred by the inherent and competent court of jurisdiction where the
probate first opened. And that has not occurred. And it appears from the General Plan,
that it is absent from the General Plan.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Anyway, thank you. I, I, I, I, really don't and I don't
think any of us want to be disrespectful. But we've been told by our legal people that this
concern is not in our jurisdiction and, and, and that's all I can say. And I don't know
what else...
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MS. VENTURA: I'd like to respond to that, if I could, please? It is not in your.. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mahealani, Mahealani.
MS. VENTURA: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: What I would suggest because I think you made that
suggestion early in your testimony, is that there is language you would suggest that might
be considered for inclusion in the Maui Island Plan.
MS. VENTURA: Uh-huh. Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And that would be something that if you could put in writing,
and that this Committee can take a look at that in terms of trying to complete the Maui
Island Plan, and that's what I would suggest that you do so it's clear to every one of the
Members here.
MS. VENTURA: And when would you like that?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: As soon as you can. Because you, you had mentioned it in
your testimony, so I'm just asking, do you have something written, right now?
MS .VENTURA: No, I not. No, I don't.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So that would be helpful.
MS. VENTURA: Alright. Yeah. I, I can do that, definitely. I'd just like to close up with saying
that the human rights violations issue is, although it's an international issue, that
memorandum states that it's also a local issue. And the depriving of one's estates and
inherent rights is a violation of human rights. And there's also a human rights task force
going around the island of Maui right now and other islands. And, I don't know, you
might see it on Akaku or on, on my show, coming up. So, mahalo for your time and, and
your questions.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MS. VENTURA: Any more?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, any other questions? Okay. Seeing none, thank
you. Mahalo.
MS. VENTURA: Okay. Aloha, a hui hou.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And as soon as you can bring that forward, you can provide it.
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MS. VENTURA: Okay. Should I e-mail it or...how would you like that? How would you like
to receive that? Is your...your clerk?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The information, yeah, we can give it to the clerk later.
MS. VENTURA: I have to go and I mean, I don't have anything with me now so I'll have to
prepare it and then...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. You can send it back to this, to the Council. E-mail it,
yeah.
MS. VENTURA: E-mail it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: There's information we can get to you concerning the address
for this particular Committee.
MS. VENTURA: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
MS. VENTURA: I think I can do that. I got your, your e-mail and the County Council e-mail
And, and that will be sufficient?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes. As long as it's something that, that you are forwarding to
us, that's sufficient.
MS. VENTURA: Alright. Okay. Mahalo. Hui hou.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Dana Gibson, followed by Eric Kanakaole.
MR. GIBSON: Aloha, everyone. First of all, could I have the clerk hand over my written
testimony to Councilmember Michael Victorino?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Why don't you go ahead and give your testimony. Is that what
you're gonna give in your testimony?
MR. GIBSON: No, I just wanted...I, I will just restate my testimony earlier and just leave it at
that.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Why don't you do your testimony first --

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 25, 2010

MR. GIBSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and then we can take care of that.
MR. GIBSON: As I just said, I'll just restate my testimony as I did early, the testimony I did
earlier.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then you have nothing else, then at this time?
MR. GIBSON: That's it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Are there any questions then for testifier? Okay. And
then you have that. That's...is that for the Committee?
MR. GIBSON: That is for Mr. Michael Victorino.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. That has nothing to do with our Committee?
MR. GIBSON: No. Can I just hand carry it to him?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair? Excuse me. I asked them to put this in writing for
the Committee, so please, I, you know, Mr. Gibson, this is for the entire Committee, not
just for me. But I requested it from you.
MR. GIBSON: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. But please, so let, let it be on the record that it is for
the entire Committee, not just for me, Mr. Chair.
MR. GIBSON: Oh, okay. Excuse me.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then you can hand, give it to our Committee Secretary.
MR. GIBSON: Uh-huh. Yeah. Council Members, Mr. Chairman, mahalo.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you.
MR. GIBSON: Thank you for your patience. I'll do better next time.
...(Laughter)...
MR. GIBSON: Aloha.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Aloha. Eric Kanakaole, followed by Wells Jones.
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MR. KANAKAOLE: Council Members, I'd just like to say that in my earlier testimony I'd just
like to restate my questions. In, in other words, what I have said earlier, I just wanted to
say that once again, I restate my questions again.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Do you, do you have anything else you wanna. . .
MR. KANAKAOLE: No. No.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. KANAKAOLE: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, are there any questions then? Seeing none,
okay. Mahalo. Wells Jones, followed by Pamela Tumpap.
MR. JONES: Thank you again. And...let's see. Okay. I think that all of my issues have been
addressed so I don't want to be, take up any more of your time. And I wish you all love
and kindness. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Pamela Tumpap, followed Stephen West.
MS. TUMPAP: Aloha. Thank you, Chair Kaho'ohalahala and Members of the Committee. I'm
Pamela Tumpap, President of the Maui Chamber of Commerce. And first, I want to
thank you for the more detailed agendas dealing with the Maui Island Plan to better
inform the public and help them ring in on the issues important to them. And today I'm
here to address several issues in Chapter 7 on Land Use of the Plan that significantly
impact businesses.
The first item is 7.3.1.h and it talks about prevent the displacement of light and heavy
industrial uses from Maui's industrial districts by allowing only a limited number of
complimentary commercial and office uses. As Howard stated in his testimony, we
wholeheartedly agree. We feel that this, like the stacking bill which has brought, been
brought before you already, this is going to be a nightmare. We have many, many
businesses in these areas and this would be of great concern. And we also wonder how
somebody would define complimentary commercial and office uses, so the defmition
would become extremely important. So we feel that this would be devastating to small
businesses in Kahului, Wailuku, Lahaina as well as our high profile malls and shopping
centers and ask that this language be struck.
On Item 7.3.2.c allowing home occupations that are compatible with their neighborhood,
we want to specifically support the allowance of home occupations that are compatible
with their neighborhood, and we're saying that singular and view those that do not have
serious negative impacts on a neighborhood as being compatible.
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On 7.3.2-Action 3, develop standards to strictly regulate and limit the location, design
and massing of big box retail stores. We do not feel that the Maui Island Plan should
include restrictions that would limit future government decision-making and further
contribute to the anti-business sentiment in Hawaii and Maui. There are already many
measures in place to address community concerns and we should not be limiting our
future options, not in this economy and not when many residents on fixed incomes desire
shopping at such stores. So we ask that that be struck as well.
On Item 7.3.4.b, discourage the conversion of hotel units to timeshares and fractional
ownership. The partial conversion of timeshares helps keep many hotel properties
afloat--and you've heard excellent testimony on that today--given their consistently high
occupancies. They also help shore up our economy when visitor counts are down which
we have experienced and benefited from of late. They contribute a great deal in real
property tax, taxed at the highest level and receive very little recognition for their many
contributions. And we heard many other ways that they give back, beyond real property
tax. So rather than discourage the conversion of, we support the industry's
recommendation to more positively change this language to manage and it was also
suggested maybe monitor.
On 7.3.4.c, prohibit TVRs out of resort, outside of resort districts pursuant to a map and
there's a space for that map. We oppose this language and feel that the ordinance should
be passed to allow appropriate TVRs in residential areas and ask the Committee to move
forward with the TVR bill that's held in this Committee. And we feel again, that we
should allow appropriate TVRs that do not seriously negatively impact neighborhoods.
We appreciate the opportunity to testify and thank you very much for hearing us on these
measures.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
MS. TUMPAP: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, questions? Seeing none, then, all.. .
MS. TUMPAP: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: That's it. Thank you.
MS. TUMPAP: Aloha.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Stephen West.
MR. WEST: Aloha, Chair, Members of the Committee. My name is Stephen West. I'm from
the International, International Longshore and Warehouse Union. First item, I'd like to
bring up, is the 1124. We're very concerned about the conformity on this because our
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union hall, if it were to burn down, we would not be able to rebuild. So, we're very

concerned about that and we'd really like you guys to take a look at that.
The second one, I'd like to bring to your attention, would be 1145. We really believe at
this point in time, we need jobs out there and this should be deleted in its entirety. 1042,
1043, we'd like to go back to that to be at the Land Use Commission level where they
make these decisions as well as the I, IAL as identified by the Land Use Commission.
1046, 1047, 1048, 1049, and 1059, we'd like you guys to take a second look at that.
Insert Land Use Commission where there is and then strike where there is the Maui
Island Plan Map 7. Yeah.
And then, regarding timeshares, and the conversion of hotels to timeshares, our union is
dead set against the conversion of hotel to timeshare. It does not benefit our community
to, to convert a hotel to timeshare. Kapalua, just take an example, for, just for argument's
sake, is Kapalua Bay Hotel. As far as jobs are concerned, we had roughly over 350 jobs
there. Now, because of the conversion, you know, because that switched to a timeshare,
there, you could basically say there's less than half good paying jobs there. So any new
and existing timeshares that come up, you're not going to hear an argument from us. You
know, we're all about, you know, creating jobs, but we believe that, you know, in the
hotels, right now, it, it's going to be a detriment. We're not, we're going to have less
people working if we convert these hotels to timeshare. And that's it. Thank you very
much.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Question.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Nishiki, followed by Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What would happen to these people that lost their jobs? Or did
they lose their jobs first?
MR. WEST: At Kapalua Bay?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.
MR. WEST: Before the closure of that property, we sat down and we tried to hammer out some
language where the employees would be able to be rehired back. There were very few of
them that were hired back. I, I, couldn't give you an exact amount, but I would say, less
than maybe ten percent were hired back. So, yeah. It's, it's really sad.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I, I, I read with interest about your, your stance and,
and, and then again, the earlier testifiers that said, eh, we didn't lay off anybody. Okay.
Okay. No, no, I, I see your smile but I'm just being honest. Okay. So now, they're
saying that they haven't laid off anybody, the occupancy rate is 80 percent. I, I read
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where there 300 contract workers. Is this the displacement that is occurring? What, what
are contract workers? If you can...
MR. WEST: Contract workers are maybe, you're talking about the housekeeping company that
is being subcontracted out.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, okay.
MR. WEST: So they maybe work three days a week, over the weekend, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday, when you're getting the turn. Because, you know, typically, you're looking at a
one week run, maybe some people will stay longer, I, I don't think under the law they can
stay too long, but I'm not sure on the code. But, yeah, they typically stay one week. So
they'll have a housekeeping crew that will come in, that's not hired by the, by the
time...they're just completely separate. They'll come in and clean the rooms and then
they're out. So, yeah.
And at one time, actually, we received a call from Councilmember Molina and there was
some confusion, there was some film industry people who were here and they thought
that was ILWU members and they were kind of concerned that they didn't speak English
and you know, they were, you know, they were kind of appalled that, you know, local
people weren't working. I think since then, you know, they've tried to make the
adjustment and hire local people, but for a while there, they were bringing people in from
Argentina and this is all along while we had layoffs going on all throughout the hotel
industry back in '09. So, in fact, we're undergoing some layoffs at, at the Westin, and we
wanted to have some of those guys transferred over, because it's basically the same
corporation and that didn't happen.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So, so despite that this language is, is, is supported by the hotel
industry, you, you don't support so-called this...or you, you, you don't want to see
timeshares constantly -MR. WEST: The, the conversion of hotel properties.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --increased. But let me ask you this question. As we've seen
the...because we want people to work.
MR. WEST: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So, we've seen the move towards timeshares. What has
occurred with union memberships?
MR. WEST: Union membership...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Five years ago, timeshares came in, whatever, how long.
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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Mr., Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: It's been a while now. Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Your questions are going far beyond what, what's before us
here in the matrix so...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, because of timeshare, that's all.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Well, ask the question relative to this but now you're
delving into other areas. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I just asked you the question.
MR. WEST: I think, obviously, they don't want us to come in and unionize because it's all
about the big buck. I think, you know, large corporations, they want to maximize their
profits, minimize their liabilities. Timeshares is a great way to do that. Typically, less
employees in timeshare versus more, you know, more, more employees in hotels. I
mean, if you take the Grand Wailea, for instance. We have, what, 1,500 employees and
less and what, 850 or so hotel rooms. So you know, you're looking at a rate of one or
more employees per, per room versus in a timeshare, you're looking at quite considerably
less. So what does that dictate to? That dictates, you know, less jobs, less good paying
benefits. So, like we, like we said, we're not opposed to any new timeshare. We are
definitely and strongly opposed to any conversion of hotel to timeshare.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Any other questions? Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and also because some of these, the hotels have
converted to condominiums now, are you also opposed to that as well?
MR. WEST: Fractionalized ownership, timeshare, you can call it what you want -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. WEST: --I mean, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. WEST: Thank you.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, this was the last testifier signed up for our meeting
today. Is there anyone here that has not testified and would like to testify? Okay.
MR. JENCKS: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I'll be brief. Couple of comments. I've testified at the
last meeting the Committee held on the Island Plan, talking about the Land Use section.
Just want to reiterate, at the last meeting there was a vote taken at the end of the day with
regard to land use issues related to both IAL and also light industrial activity. And I
called a couple of the Members and expressed, after the meeting, expressed my concern
relative to the vote and how those votes would, would impact potential landowners.
This is a list of over 500 landowners in the light industrial and heavy industrial district on
Maui that would be impacted by the vote you took at the last meeting. Now, these are
landowners. The business count is probably somewhere around 800 businesses that will
be directly affected by the vote you took at the last meeting. So, specifically, with regard
to Item 1124, this is the proposal that affects the commercial uses in the light industrial
district. I, I'm once again going to tell you, you know, we don't have enough B-1, B-2,
B-3, this is the only place these people have to go. Passage of wording like this will
affect them directly.
If you want to talk about a new district, let's have that discussion. Let's talk about M-3.
This item was discussed in, in Committee and Council, taken to the Planning
Commission and filed. It was filed by the Planning Commission.
Similarly, Item 1145, which has to do with big boxes and large retail, once again, talked
about in Council, sent to Planning Commission and filed. No interest. The public has no
interest in this. Now, maybe the Director of Planning does and maybe GPAC had an
interest in it, but clearly, the people had no interest in this type of legislation. Because
you know why? It maximizes their dollar. It allows them to get more for their dollar in
Maui County. That's where the real rubber hits the asphalt.
Briefly, Item 1184, which is the time constraint on entitlements. I know, I can speak
from first hand experience, there are Members on this Council sitting here in this
Chamber today, that levied conditions against a project that I have, with outside agencies,
which I have no control over, that could delay my project easily beyond a time constraint
for ETU or entitlement to use that you would place on a project. That puts me, the permit
recipient, in a very, very difficult position. If I can't achieve the goals you give me,
because an outside agency controls the timing of a, of a condition, that puts me in a tough
spot. It puts me in a tenable position, puts a financier in a difficult position. He wouldn't
fund the project.
So what I'm telling you is, timeframes might be a good idea on certain types of issues.
We have them today, in Maui County in the Code but when you're talking about basic
entitlement, and if you can't control the conditions you get from outside agencies, you
can't give these conditions to build because they maybe can't perform in the timeframe
you're giving them. I'm just telling you that's a real big issue in the financial market and
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in reality today getting funding for projects. So, once again, I really encourage you to
eliminate this wording on the, on the light industrial limitation. If you want to have the
discussion outside, fine, we'll talk about new use districts and we can expand them and
modify them.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mr. Jencks, -MR. JENCKS: On 1145...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --you need to conclude.
MR. JENCKS: I'm done. Thank you very much. You got the point. Any questions?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any questions for the testifier?
MR. JENCKS: None?
...(Laughter)...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Seeing none -MR. JENCKS: Wayne.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --Mr. Jencks, thank you.
MR. JENCKS: Not one? He's got a question.

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mr. Jencks, thank you. Okay. Members, we're at the end of
our, our testimonies today. So we have before us those three items. And what the Chair
would like to recommend is that we recess to Wednesday at 9:00 a.m. at which we can
continue our deliberations and then take up those items that are on our... go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chairman -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --I wanted to ask and if you could, you know, give us some
idea, or clarification on it. We spoke a few weeks ago about the deadline coming up, and
it's my understanding we have gone beyond that. So where do we stand on the time
extension or the deadline? How, how do we do this?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Let's see. David, do you want to?
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MR. RAATZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair. This has been a subject of lot of discussion among
Committee Staff and the Department of the Corporation Counsel and the Department of
Planning for several months now. And based upon the advice that we've received from
the Corporation Counsel, and based on the Council's experience with the Countywide
Policy Plan, which was subject to the same type of deadline, the view is that either this
current Council or the next Council which takes office on January 2 nd can take action to
extend and establish a new deadline for enactment of the Maui Island Plan.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, so there's no requirement to extend it because we have
expired it at this point? We can wait to the new Council or this Council can do it? What,
what are your directions, Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Well, there would be no date for us to extend this to, because
there will be no way for us to complete this Plan before the end of this term. So -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --what would we do, just go to the end of the year? And then
that would still leave the, as was, as David has indicated through Corporation Counsel, it
leaves the completed document to be dealt with, with the incoming Council -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --at which time that Council would have to deal with some,
some end date for their, for their work.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So, we're, we're not in violation of anything,
because we're beyond the deadline and we haven't given an extension time?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Corporation Counsel?
MR. HOPPER: I believe there's nothing that prohibits you, you know, discussing the Island
Plan. You would have to have that deadline extended prior to its passage, I would say. I
mean, that's, that's the key. The resolution extends the deadline for your passage of the
Plan. I believe that's what the ordinance references. So, so I think that's the key, make
sure you have an extension passed prior to the passage. You could extend the time now,
but as the Chair has indicated, you know, you may not know exactly how much extra
time would be appropriate.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Uh-huh.
MR. HOPPER: So this is, again, the exact same thing that was done with the Countywide Policy
Plan, and an extension was passed, I believe, concurrent with the Plan itself being passed.
So there is a precedent for that.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Corp Counsel, thank you for that clarification.
Yeah. I think my concern was that we wouldn't, wouldn't be in any violation and that
makes sense, you know, being explained. So, thank you, Mr. Chairman. I, I have
another question, unless any other, other Members have questions on the extension.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. I'm, I'm getting a lot of calls because, you know, in
my district, I have a lot of ag properties. And is there a possibility to revisit some of the
ag items?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Right now we are still trying to complete the first pass and we
did list all of those items that we would revisit. And that's why even in testimony you
heard today -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --some of those items that were put on, on the side, because at
the moment that we were taking them up, there was not consensus or -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --the, the Council Members that were interested in making
changes were not ready to do so at the moment. So, so the Plan is still a working
document.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. And this Chair is only trying to keep the document
moving forward in terms of its deliberation so that there will come to some point in time
that there will be an end date. But as we had indicated earlier when we started on the
Maui Island Plan is that we would take one pass through the document -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --to be sure that we had an opportunity to hear the whole
document in, in, in its total and then we would go back to revisit. So obviously, that's not
gonna happen before December -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --so my task now is just to keep advancing our work as, as
much as we can.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. But there's an intention to have a possible second
pass to revisit some items?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Well, that was this Chair's.. .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Well, whether it's in this -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --this, calendar year or the next, right, there's that intention.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It was the Chair's, you know, object was to do a complete pass
and then revisit -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --you know, before any document would have been passed out.
But as I said, so at this point in time I will have no control over the, the next Council and
their work, so we will leave them with what we hope is the, the best that we, we have
been able to, to work with up until this time.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So the Chair would then would like to recess this,
today's meeting to Wednesday. That would be the 27 th of October to 9:00 a.m. And,
yeah, if there's no objections, then we have completed testimony so Chair will close
public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So thank you, Members, for being here and thank you
for those who have stayed for the entirety of the meeting. This meeting is now in recess.
. . .(gavel). . .
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